
. t "t" ..... , 

Board of Supervisors 

Pgs. 1-2
 
Pgs.3-9
 
Pgs.I0-11
 

Page 12 

Pgs.13-16 

100 W. Walworth 
PO Box 1001 

Elkhorn, WI 53121 
262.741.7943 tel 
262.741.4390 fax 

WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 
MEETING
 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 AT 3:30 P.M.
 
County Board Room
 

Walworth County Government Center
 
100 W. WALWORTH STREET
 

ELKHORN, WI
 

Nancy Russell- Chair
 
Daniel G. Kilkenny - Vice-Chair
 

AGENDA 

CaU to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Invocation 
• Sue Pruessing, Walworth County Board Supervisor, District #9 

RoU Call 

Withdrawals from Agenda, if any 

Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Minutes 
• July 12,2016 Committee of the Whole 
• July 12,2016 County Board Meeting 
• July 28,2016 Special County Board Meeting 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 
[Pursuant to Section 2-68 (7) of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances, "Public comment shall not be pennitted 
with respect to any zoning item that has been the subject of a previously noticed public hearing."] 

Special Order of Business 
Fairest of the Fair - Rachel Vanderstappen or another fair representative 

Appointments/Elections 
I.	 Land Conservation Committee 

Rosemary Badame - Two-year term to begin upon confirmation and end July 
31, 2018 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 4-0) 

2.	 Transportation Coordinating Committee 
James Davis - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end September 
30,2019 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 4-0) 
Jeni Hallatt - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end October 31, 
2019 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 4-0) 



Pgs.17-18 

Pgs.19-20 

Pgs.21-23 

Pgs.24-26 

Pgs.27-37 

Pgs.38-67 

Page 68 

Pgs.69-70 

Pgs.71-73 

Communications and Matters to Be Referred 
1.	 Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 
2.	 Claims: None 
3.	 Correspondence from the State of Wisconsin Department of Military Affairs 

regarding a brief summary of work activities for Walworth County Emergency 
Management (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 

4.	 Wisconsin Department of Administration Preliminary Estimate of January 1,2016 
Population for Walworth County (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 

5.	 Correspondence from Wisconsin Counties Association regarding Resolutions of 
the Wisconsin Counties Association (Correspondence and the complete packet of 
resolutions are to be referred to the Executive Committee and can be viewed in the 
County Clerk's Office.) 

6.	 Correspondence from Nancy Russell regarding the most recent update of the 
Walworth County Park and Open Space Plan (To be referred to the Park 
Committee) 

7.	 Correspondence from Jon Schwichtenberg, Project Manager-GRAEF regarding 
Access Control WI 120-Walworth County US 12 to 1-43 WisDOT ID #3694-10
29 (To be referred to the Public Works Committee) 

8.	 Correspondence from Kathleen Seeberg, Executive Director of the Walworth 
County Visitors Bureau, regarding tourism expenditures for 2015 in Walworth 
County (To be placed on file) 

9.	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board 
and Recommended to be Placed on File 

10. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board 
After Agenda Mailing 

11. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the 
County Zoning Agency) 

Unfinished Business 

New Business 

Reports of Standing Committees 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
1.	 Ord. No. 999-09/16 - Amending Section(s) 74-62(7) and 74-189(7) of the 

Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to Planned Campground Storage 
Sheds and Structures - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the County 
Zoning Agency 7-0) 
Willow Run RV Condominium Association - Applicant - Amendment to 
Section(s) 74-62(7) of the Zoning Ordinance and Section(s) 74-189(7) of the 
Shoreland Zoning Ordinance regarding Planned Campground Developments 
storage sheds and structures - Approved 7-0 (August 18,2016 County Zoning 
Agency Public Hearing) 

2 



Pgs.74-102 

Pgs. 103-104 

Pgs. 105-107 

Pgs. 108 -109 

Pgs. 110-115 

2.	 Ord. No.1 000-09/16 - Amending Section(s) 74-153, 74-155, 74-156, 74-159, 74
161,74-162,74-163,74-164,74-165,74-166,74-167, 74-168, 74-169, 74-170, 
74-171,74-172,74-173,74-174,74-175,74-179, 74-190,74-248,74-260,74-263, 
74-265, 74-266, 74-267, 74-268, 74-269, and 74-270 of the Walworth County 
Code of Ordinances Relating to Shoreland Zoning - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the County Zoning Agency 7-0) 
Amendment to Section(s) 74-153, 74-155, 74-156, 74-159, 74-161, 74-162, 74
163,74-164,74-165,74-166,74-167,74-168,74-169, 74-170, 74-171, 74-172, 
74-173, 74-174, 74-175, 74-179, 74-190, 74-248, 74-260, 74-263, 74-265, 74-266, 
74-267, 74-268, 74-269, and 74-270 of the Shoreland/Floodplain Zoning 
Ordinance to comply with Wisconsin NR 115, Act 55, Act 167 and Act 391 
Approved 7-0 (August 18,2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

3.	 Walworth County and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Applicants, Sections 26, 27, and 35, Whitewater Township. Whitewater Lake 
Dam flood shadow for the dam failure during a 100 year flood - Approved 7-0 
(August 18,2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

4.	 Buttons Bay Land Development - Owner, Michael Lazzaroni, Jay Macchitelli 
Applicants, Section 12, Linn Township. Rezone from B-2 to B-3 - Approved 7-0 
(August 18,2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

5.	 DRM Land LLC - Owner, Duane Newman - Applicant, Section 28, LaFayette 
Township. Rezone approximately 2.85 acres of A-5 and A-I to A-4 - Approved 
7-0 (August 18,2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

6.	 Charles G. Spooner Trust, Charles and Hesperus Spooner - Owners, Town of 
Darien, Cecil Logterman (Chairman) - Applicants, Section 17, Darien Township. 
Rezone approximately 2.95 acres of A-I and C-2 to P-l - Approved 7-0 (August 
18, 2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

7.	 Edward L. Hicks and Rachel Catlett - Owners, Section 34, Sugar Creek Township. 
Rezone 1.32 acres of A-2 to A-5 - Approved 7-0 (August 18,2016 County Zoning 
Agency Public Hearing) 

Finance Committee 
1.	 Res. No. 24-09/16 - Authorizing the Closure of Highway Projects CTH NN (CTH 

H to County Complex), County M Repair and Lake Beulah Dam and Transferring 
Remaining Funds - Vote Required: Two-Thirds (Recommended by the Public 
Works Committee 5-0 and the Finance Committee 4-0) 

2.	 Res. No. 25-09/16 - Authorizing the Transfer of the General Fund Contingency 
Funds to the CTH NN Pedestrian/Bicycle Trail Project - Vote Required: Two
Thirds (The Public Works Committee and Finance Committee will consider this 
resolution and make a recommendation at a special joint meeting prior to the 
September 6, 2016 County Board meeting.) 

Human Resources Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 997-09/16 - Amending Sections of Chapter 15 of the Walworth County 

Code of Ordinances Relating to Updates to Various Position Titles - Vote 
Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

3 



Pgs. 116-119 2.	 Ord. No. 998-09/16 - Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances Relating to the Reclassification of an HS Specialist III Position at 
Health and Human Services - Vote Required: Majority (The Human Resources 
Committee and Health and Human Services Board will consider this ordinance and 
make a recommendation at a special joint meeting prior to the September 6,2016 
County Board meeting.) 

Report of Special Committees 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

Chairperson's Report 

Adjournment 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Walworth County Clerk 

*Supervisors and Committees: Please submit titles for Tuesday, October 11,2016 
agenda items on or before Wednesday, September 28, 2016. Please note that these 
dates are subject to change. Please confirm dates with the County Clerk's office. 

4 



JULY 12, 2016 SESSION 
OF THE 

WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
 

The Walworth County Board Committee of the Whole meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 
2:50 p.m. at the Government Center, 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin. 

Roll Call 

Roll Call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Tim Brellenthin, Kathy 
Ingersoll, Vice-Chair Daniel G. Kilkenny, Kenneth H. Monroe, Charlene Staples, Randy Timms, 
David A. Weber, Paul Yvarra, and Chair Nancy Russell. Susan M. Pruessing arrived at 3:10 p.m. and 
Joe Schaefer arrived at 3:17 p.m. A quorum was established. 

Others in Attendance: 
County staff: David Bretl, County Administrator, John Orr, Director ofInformation Technology, Eric 
Nitschke, Director of Central Services, John Miller, Facilities Manager, Michael Cotter, Director of 
Land Use and Resource Management (LURM), and Elizabeth Aldred, Director of Health and Human 
Services (HHS) 

•	 The purpose of the meeting is: 

o	 County Board Room Upgrades 

County Administrator David Bretl gave a brief overview of the past and present County Board rooms 
and stated the purpose of the meeting is to obtain upgrade ideas and a consensus for the 2017 budget. 
He stated the current County Board room is used for multiple committees and groups, which require a 
different configuration for their individual needs. 

John Miller, Facilities Manager, distributed a packet with three room configurations and gave a brief 
overview of each. 

1.	 Current layout of the County Board room. 
2.	 Proposed layout presenting a "V" seating chart incorporating equipment within the room where 

the audience would have a clear view of the County Board. 
3. Proposed layout presenting a curved table that would require custom construction. 

Miller stated the current electrical outlets could be utilized, which would be conducive to a cost 
savings due to the 10" concrete flooring. He spoke briefly about the steps, platform structure, and 
closet to the left of the platform that are hiding required infrastructure. 

Bretl stated technology is a large part of the update. John Orr, Director of Information Technology, 
stated the microphone engages the camera by pushing the speak button. He said there have been 
challenges with both the microphones and cameras which have to pan multiple areas. Orr stated that 
Miller's second and third proposals would require one camera. 

Discussion then focused on: 
Pros and cons of the curved table with conunittee meetings, managers and/or presenters. 
Bringing the "V" Supervisor tables closer to the elevated platform and possibly elevating those 
tables. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
1 of 119



Studies relating to raised platforms and how the public perceives the members of the Board.
 
How the current configuration reflects respect for the County Board Chair, Clerk, etc.
 
Should the County Board face the public and how the public's facial expressions and/or
 
reactions could affect the Supervisor's decision(s).
 
Recording features both audio and visual, streaming throughout the building, and viewing from
 
an offsite location.
 

Michael Cotter, Director of Land Use and Resource Management (LURM) recommended installing 
larger television screens with USB and HDMI ports. 

Elizabeth Aldred, Director of Health and Human Services (HHS), stated the Health and Human 
Services Board has Citizen Representatives that currently sit at the side tables. She asked the County 
Board of Supervisors to keep in mind the different committees when considering the proposed 
configurations and technology so that all members are seated together. 

County Clerk Kimberly Bushey stated there are microphones in the ceiling that are used with the 
recording device for minute taking and recommended they be maintained. She reminded the 
Supervisors that the County Board voting system should be considered when they make the room 
updates. 

Director of Central Services Eric Nitschke thanked everyone for their comments and stated the 
feedback will be used to consider the functionality and logistics of the room. 

Bretl stated the plan is to move forward with a room configuration similar to the current one with an 
upgrade in technology. Nitschke and Miller are to work with the Public Works Committee, who will 
need to approve the plans/contracts and, if necessary initiate a budget amendment. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning the County Board Room Upgrades 

There was none. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Weber, the meeting was adjourned at 3:43 
p.m. 

Prepared By: Trisha Sommers, Administrative Clerk 
Submitted By: Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH ) 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy of the proceedings of the County Board of Supervisors for the July 12, 2016 Corrunittee of 
the Whole Meeting. 

(These minutes are not final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly scheduled County Board 
meeting.) 

2 
County Board Meeting Packet 
2 of 119



JULY 12,2016
 
WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 

MEETING
 

The Walworth County Board of Supervisors meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 3:55 p.m. in the 
County Board Room at the Walworth County Government Center, 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, 
Wisconsin. 

Roll call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Tim Brellenthin, Kathy Ingersoll, 
Vice-Chair Daniel G. Kilkenny, Kenneth H. Monroe, Susan M. Pruessing, Joe Schaefer, Charlene Staples, 
Randy Timms, David A. Weber, Paul Yvarra, and Chair Nancy Russell. A quorum was established. 

Nancy Russell, Walworth County Board Supervisor, District #11, delivered the invocation. 

Amendments, Withdrawals, and Approval of Agenda 

Supervisor Kilkenny offered a motion, second by Supervisor Brellenthin, to approve the agenda with two 
amendments: 1) Executive Committee, Item #3, Res. No. 16-07/16, and 2) Executive Committee, Item #4, Res. 
No. 17-07/16 to follow Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda. The 
agenda as amended was approved by voice vote. 

Approval of the Minutes 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, the June 14,2016 County Board Meeting 
minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

There was none. 

Executive Committee - Items #3 and #4 
3.	 Res. No. 16-07/16 - Recognizing Christine Jordan for her Service to Walworth County - Vote Required: 

Majority (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, second by Supervisor Weber, Item #3, Res. No. 16-07/16 was approved by 
voice vote. 

4.	 Res. No. 17-07/16 - Recognizing Honorable David Reddy for his Leadership in Serving as Chair of the 
Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Executive 
Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Staples, Item #4, Res. No. 17-07/16 was approved by 
voice vote. 

Special Order of Business 
Plaque presentation by Farm Technology Days 

Peg Reedy, Executive Secretary, distributed the Official Program for the 2016 Walworth County Wisconsin 
Farm Technology Days. Executive Chair Jim Stowell gave a brief overview of the 2016 Walworth County 
Wisconsin Farm Technology Days event that will be located in the Town of Zenda. Stowell presented the 
Charter Sponsor Plaque to Chair Nancy Russell and County Administrator David Bretl. Reedy recognized and 
thanked Mark Steinfest and Colleen Lesniak, along with the other many people involved, for their efforts in 

County Board Meeting Packet 
3 of 119



preparing for the show making Walworth County proud. Chair Russell thanked Jim Stowell and Peg Reedy for 
their services and stated she is looking forward to the opening ceremony. She invited all Supervisors to attend. 

Recognizing Christine Jordan for her Service to Walworth County 

Administrator David Bretl presented Res. No. 16-07/16 to Christine Jordan and thanked her for her services. 
Christine Jordan, Veterans Service Officer, expressed her appreciation for the opportunity to work with the 
veterans of Walworth County. Jordan stated she was the fourth female in the State of Wisconsin to be hired for 
the position. Jordan introduced her replacement, Veteran Service Specialist Nathan Bond. 

Recognizing Honorable David Reddy for his Leadership in Serving as Chair of the Criminal Justice 
Coordinating Committee 

Russell stated the Special Order of Business for Honorable David Reddy will take place later in the meeting, as 
Judge Reddy is currently holding court. 

AppointmentslElections 
1.	 Board of Adjustment 

Elizabeth Sukala - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30, 2019 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

2.	 Lake District Representatives 
Benedict-Tombeau Lakes - Land Conservation Committee Member Rosemary Badame 
Beulah Lake - Supervisor Randy Timms 
Booth Lake - Stanley A. Muzatko - Citizen Member 
Comus Lake - Supervisor Daniel Kilkenny (until a replacement can be appointed) 
Honey Lake - Robert McIndoe - Citizen Member 
Lauderdale Lakes - Rick Callaway - Citizen Member 
Pabst Lake - David Bourenske - Citizen Member 
Pleasant Lake - Robert Arnold - Citizen Member 
Potters Lake - Joyce Reed - Citizen Member (until a replacement can be appointed) 
Whitewater-Rice Lakes - Jerry Grant - Citizen Member 
All Two-year terms to begin upon confirmation and end on May 1, 2018 
(Recommended by the Land Conservation Committee 4-0) 

3.	 Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) 
John Ennis 
Kevin Kennedy 
Michael Katzenberg 
Senator Stephen Nass 
Steve Olson 
David Fladten 
Jim Obligato 
Elizabeth Walsh 
Elizabeth Aldred 
Richard Kuhnke 
Kurt Picknell 
Nancy Russell 
Mark Ruosch 
Eric Nitschke 
Daniel Plutchak 

2
 
County Board Meeting Packet 
4 of 119



Daniel Majorowicz
 
Daniel Nickels
 
David Bretl
 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0)
 

4.	 Park Committee 
Mariette Nowak - Two-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30,2018 
Merilee Holst - Two-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30, 2018 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

5.	 Veterans Service Officer 
Nathan Bond (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

6.	 Walworth County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners 
Thomas A. Hartz - Five-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30, 2021 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Brellenthin, the appointments to the Board of 
Adjustment, Lake District Representatives, Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC), Park Committee, 
Veterans Service Officer, and Walworth County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners were approved by 
voice vote. 

Communications and Matters to Be Referred 
Chair Russell announced that unless there was a request for an individual communication to be discussed, the 
Clerk would dispense with the reading of each title and the Chair would direct that all communications be 
referred or placed on file as indicated on the agenda. 
1.	 Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 
2.	 Claims: a) Notice of Injury - Claimant: Doretha Lock-Davis, the Estate of Christopher Davis (To be 

referred to the Executive Committee) 
3.	 Delavan Lake Sanitary District Resolution No.4 of 2016 - A Resolution Requesting Walworth County to 

Adopt the Wisconsin's Healthy Lakes Implementation Plan and Reduce or Waive Fees for such Programs 
(To be referred to the Land Conservation Committee) 

4.	 Correspondence from Citizen Member Rosemary Badame regarding the recent failure of the Department of 
Natural Resources (DNR) to no longer consider the "cumulative impacts" and effects of high-capacity wells 
on streams, rivers and lakes when reviewing applications for new wells (To be referred to the Land 
Conservation Committee) 

5.	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board and Recommended to be 
Placed on File 

Outagamie County Resolution #11-2016-17 - Resolution Opposing the UW-Cooperative Extension 
Multi-County Reorganization Plan (Topic previously referred to the Agriculture & Extension Education 
Committee and placed on file) 
Price County Resolution 20-16 - Resolution in Support of the Department of Health Services Enhancing 
the Quality of the Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transport System (Topic previously referred to 
the Health and Human Services Board and placed on file) 

6.	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board After Agenda Mailing 
Res. No. 21-07/16 - Approving Modifications to Walworth County's Self-Funded Health Insurance Plan 
- Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 
Outagamie County Resolution No. 14-2016-17 - Supporting the Repeal of 2015 Act 261 Requirement 
That Absentee Voter/Ballot Tracking be Entered Into WisVote Within a Specific Time Frame (To be 
placed on file) 
Polk County Resolution No. 25-16 - Resolution Authorizing Application for County Waiver from State 
Mandated Process Concerning Absentee Ballots (To be placed on file) 

3
 
County Board Meeting Packet 
5 of 119



Outagamie County Resolution No. 15-2016-17 - Supporting the Definition in the Wisconsin Statute of
 
Reporting Election Night Returns at the County Level to Include Only Unofficial Returns Related to
 
Races Canvassed at the County Level (To be placed on file)
 
Correspondence from the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission Regarding the
 
Calendar Year 2017 Budget (To be referred to the Finance Committee)
 
Walworth County Aging & Disability Resource Center News, July 2016 (To be placed on file)
 

7.	 Report ofthe County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the County Zoning Agency) 
Ronald Bigelow - Owner, Darien Township. Rezone approximately 2.13 acres of A-I Prime 
Agricultural zone land to A-4 Agricultural Related Manufacturing Warehousing and Marketing District 
Kathleen M. Krubert - Owner, Sugar Creek Township. Rezone approximately 1.044 acres A-I Prime 
Agricultural zone land to A-4 Agricultural Related Manufacturing Warehousing and Marketing District 
Willow Run RV Condominium Association - All Townships. Amendment to Section(s) 74-62(7) ofthe 
Zoning Ordinance and Section(s) 74-189(7) of the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance regarding Planned 
Campground Developments storage sheds and structures. 
Walworth County Zoning Agency (CZA) - All Townships. Amendment to Section(s) Section 74-153, 
74-155, 74-156, 74-159, 74-161, 74-162, 74-163, 74-164, 74-165, 74-166, 74-167, 74-168, 74-169, 74
170, 74-171, 74-172, 74-173, 74-174, 74-175, 74-179, 74-190, 74-248, 74-260, 74-263, 74-265, 74-266, 
74-267, 74-268, 74-269, and 74-270 ofthe Shoreland/Floodplain Zoning ordinance to comply with 
Wisconsin NR 115, Act 55, Act 167 and Act 391. 

Unfmished Business 

New Business 

Reports of Standing Committees 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
1.	 Bembenek Trust - Owner, Eugene and Irene Bembenek - Applicants, Section 26, Whitewater Township. 

Rezone from R-1 to R-4 - Approved 7-0 (June 16, 2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 
2.	 Marvin and Debra Lois - Owners, Michael and Maghan Lois - Applicants, Section 35, LaFayette 

Township. Rezone approximately 1.83 acres from A-I to A-5 - Approved 7-0 (June 16,2016 County 
Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

3.	 Howard and Maureen Gleason - Owner, Section 15, East Troy Township. Rezone approximately 5.26 acres 
of A-2 to C-2 - Approved 7-0 (June 16,2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

4.	 George and Sharon Cote - Owners, Section 32, Delavan Township. Rezone approximately .18 acres ofB-3 
to R-2A - Approved 7-0 (June 16,2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

5.	 Northwestern University Settlement Association - Owner, Ron Deschner - Applicant, Section 31, Delavan 
Township. Rezone two lots from R-2 and R-2A to P-1 - Approved 7-0 (June 16,2016 County Zoning 
Agency Public Hearing) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Timms, Items #1 thru #5 ofthe County Zoning Agency 
Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments were approved as recommended by the County Zoning Agency by 
voice vote. 

Executive Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 988-07/16 - Amending Section 2-131 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to the 

Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee - Vote Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Executive 
Committee 5-0) 

4
 
County Board Meeting Packet 
6 of 119



2.	 Res. No. 15-07/16 - Supporting the Continuation of Walworth County's Operating While Intoxicated 
Treatment Court in 2017 - Vote Required: Two-thirds (Reconunended by the Executive Committee 5-0 and 
the Finance Committee 5-0) 

3.	 Res. No. 16-07/16 - Recognizing Christine Jordan for her Service to Walworth County - Vote Required: 
Majority (Recommended by the Executive Conunittee 5-0) 

4.	 Res. No. 17-07/16 - Recognizing Honorable David Reddy for his Leadership in Serving as Chair of the 
Ctiminal Justice Coordinating Conunittee - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Executive 
Conunittee 5-0) 

Supervisor Kilkenny offered a motion, second by Supervisor Weber, to approve Item #1, Ord. No. 988-07/16 
by unanimous consent. Motion carried. 

Supervisor Weber offered a motion, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, to approve Item #2, Res. No. 15-07/16. On 
motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Monroe, Res. No. 15-07/16 was approved by unanimous 
consent. 

Item #3, Res. No. 16-07/16 was acted upon previously in the meeting. 

Item #4, Res. No. 17-07/16, was acted upon previously in the meeting. 

Special Order of Business 
Recognizing Honorable David Reddy for his Leadership in Serving as Chair of the Ctiminal Justice 
Coordinating Conunittee 

Administrator Bretl presented Res. No. 17-07/16 to Honorable David Reddy and thanked him for serving as 
Chair of the Criminal Justice Coordinating Conunittee and for his contributions to the county's treatment courts. 
Judge Reddy stated Walworth County is unique within the state regarding the level of cooperation, 
conununication and support between its departments. 

Finance Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 989-07/16 - Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to the 

Creation of a Mobility Coordinator Position in Administration - Vote Required: Two-thirds (Reconunended 
by the Human Resources Conunittee 4-0 and the Finance Conunittee 5-0) 

Supervisor Ingersoll offered a motion, second by Supervisor Monroe, to approve Item #1, Ord. No. 989-07/16. 
On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Brellenthin, Ord. No. 989-07/16 was approved by 
unanimous consent. 

Health and Human Services Board 
1.	 Res. No. 22-07/16 - Encouraging the United States Senate to Pass Senate Bill 2680 - Mental Health 

Reform Act of2016 - Vote Required: Majority (Reconunended by the Health and Human Services Board 9
0) 

On motion by Supervisor Monroe, second by Supervisor Staples, Item #1, Res. No. 22-07/16 was approved by 
voice vote. 

Human Resources Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 990-07/16 - Amending Sections 15-513 and 15-514 of the Walworth County Code of 

Ordinances Relating to Vacation and Sick Leave Schedules for Certain CDEB Employees - Vote 
Required: Majority (Reconunended by the Human Resources Conunittee 5-0 and Children with 
Disabilities Education Board 5-0) 

5 
County Board Meeting Packet 
7 of 119



2.	 Ord. No. 991-07/16 - Amending Section 15-546 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating 
to Long-Term Disability Coverage - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources 
Committee 5-0) 

3.	 Ord. No. 992-07/16 - Amending Section 15-800 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating 
to the Personal Conduct Policy - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources 
Committee 5-0) 

4.	 Ord. No. 993-07/16 - Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 
the Reorganization of the Public Works Department - Vote Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the 
Public Works Committee 5-0 and the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

5.	 Ord. No. 994-07/16 - Amending Section 15-323 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating 
to Flexible Work Scheduling for Salaried Employees - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the 
Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

6.	 Res. No. 18-07/16 - Approving an Employment Agreement By and Between Walworth County and 
Nathan Bond as Veterans Service Officer - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human 
Resources Committee 5-0) 

7.	 Res. No. 21-07/16 - Approving Modifications to Walworth County's Self-Funded Health Insurance Plan 
- Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Schaefer, Item #1, Ord. No. 990-07/16, Item #2, Ord. 
No. 991-07/16, and Item #3, Ord. No. 992-07/16 were approved by voice vote. 

Supervisor Monroe offered a motion, second by Supervisor Weber, to approve Item #4, Ord. No. 993-07/16. 
On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, Ord. No. 993-07/16 was approved by 
unanimous consent. 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Timms, Item #5, Ord. No. 994-07/16, Item #6, Res. 
No. 18-07/16, and Item #7, Res. No. 21-07/16 were approved by voice vote. 

Public Works Committee 
1.	 Res. No. 19-07/16 - Urging the State of Wisconsin to "Just Fix It" as it Relates to Funding Wisconsin's 

Transportation System - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Public Works Committee 5-0) 
2.	 Res. No. 20-07/16 - Urging the Surface Transportation Board to Conduct a Thorough Environmental 

Impact Statement for the Proposed Great Lakes Basin Railroad - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended 
by the Public Works Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Monroe, Item #1, Res. No. 19-07/16, and Item #2, Res. 
No. 20-07/16 were approved by voice vote. 

Report of Special Committees 

There were none. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

There was none. 

6
 
County Board Meeting Packet 
8 of 119



Chairperson's Report 

Chair Russell announced there will be a special County Board meeting on July 28, 2016 at 11 :00 a.m. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Timms, second by Supervisor Brellenthin, the meeting was adjourned at 4:34 p.m. 

Prepared By: Patricia Sommers, Administrative Clerk 
Submitted By: Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy ofthe proceedings of the County Board of Supervisors for the July 12, 2016 meeting. 

(These minutes are not final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly scheduled County Board 
meeting.) 

7
 
County Board Meeting Packet 
9 of 119



JULY 28, 2016
 
WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 

SPECIAL COUNTY BOARD MEETING
 

The Walworth County Board of Supervisors meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 11 :02 a.m. in the 
County Board Room at the Walworth County Government Center, 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, 
Wisconsin. 

Roll call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Tim Brellenthin, Kathy Ingersoll, 
Vice-Chair Daniel G. Kilkenny, Kenneth H. Monroe, Joe Schaefer, Charlene Staples, Randy Timms, David A. 
Weber, and Chair Nancy Russell. Supervisors Susan M. Pruessing (arrived at 11 :08 a.m.) and Paul Yvarra were 
excused. A quorum was established. 

Amendments, Withdrawals, and Approval of Agenda 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Timms, the agenda was approved by voice vote with no 
withdrawals. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

There was none. 

New Business 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
1.	 Ord. No. 996-07/16 - Amending Section(s) 74-51,61, 131, 178, 188 and 263 of the Walworth County Code 

of Ordinances Relating to Farm Family Business Wedding Bam in the A-I and A-2 Zoning Districts - Vote 
Required: Majority (Recommended by the County Zoning Agency 5-1) 
Amendment to Section(s) 74-51, 74-61 and 74-131 of the Zoning Ordinance and Section(s) 74-178, 74-188 
and 74-263 of the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance adding a farm family business wedding bam in the A-I and 
A-2 zoning district as a conditional use. 

2.	 Ronald Bigelow - Owner, Section 34, Darien Township. Rezone approximately 2.13 acres of A-I to A-4 
Approved 7-0 (July 21,2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

3.	 Kathleen M. Krubert - Owner, Section 5, Sugar Creek Township. Rezone approximately 1.044 acres of A
I to A-4 - Approved 7-0 (July 21, 2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

On motion by Supervisor Brellenthin, second by Supervisor Weber, Items #1 thru #3 of the County Zoning 
Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments, were approved as recommended by the County Zoning 
Agency by voice vote. 

Executive Committee 
1.	 Res. No. 23-07/15 - Denying the Claim of Thomas Jones - Vote Required: Majority (The Executive 

Committee will consider this resolution and make their recommendation at their July 25,2016 meeting.) 

County Clerk Bushey, stated it was her understanding that the resolution Denying the Claim of Thomas Jones 
was approved 4-0 at the Executive Committee meeting. 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Timms, Item #1, Res. No. 23-07/15 was approved by 
voice vote. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
10 of 119



Human Resources Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 995-07/16 - Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 

Position Changes at the Lakeland Health Care Center - Vote Required: Two-thirds (The Lakeland Health 
Care Center Board of Trustees and Human Resources Committee will consider this ordinance and make 

their recommendations at their July 27,2016 meetings.) 

County Clerk Bushey stated the ordinance was recommended by the Lakeland Health Care Center Board of 
Trustees 5-0 and the Human Resources Committee 5-0. 

Supervisor Ingersoll offered a motion, second by Supervisor Monroe, to approve, Item #1, Ord. No. 995-07/16. 
On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Weber, Ord. No. 995-07/16 was approved by 
unanimous consent. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

There was none. 

Chairperson's Report 

Chair Russell announced there will be a Committee of the Whole meeting on Tuesday, September 6,2016 at 
2:30 p.m. for the Budget Workshop Presentation followed by the 3:30 p.m. County Board meeting. 

Administrator David Bretl announced there will be a Human Resource Committee meeting on Friday, July 29, 
2016. 

Chair Russell presented a Thank You card from the family ofElia Eva Pious for the flowers that were sent by 
Administrator Bretl in appreciation for Ella's service on the Health and Human Services Board. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Timms, second by Supervisor Weber, the meeting was adjourned at 11 :09 a.m. 

Prepared By: Patricia Sommers, Administrative Clerk 
Submitted By: Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy of the proceedings of the County Board of Supervisors for the July 28, 2016 meeting. 

(These minutes are not final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly scheduled County Board 
meeting.) 

2
 
County Board Meeting Packet 
11 of 119



Nomination for CommitteelBoard/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Land Conservation Committee 

Nominee: Rosemary Badame
 

Address: Nl166 Tombeau Rd
 

Genoa City, WI 53128 

Submitted by:__..:::D:..:a:....ov..:.;id:::....:::B:.,o.r.=.et::;o.I,,--C=o.::::.un::;o.t:::...<v.....:A:....:.::::d.:.om.:.oi.:.on,,,,,,is,,,,,tr:.::a:.::.,:to::.,:r _
 

Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes
 

Who will the nominee replace? The nominee is the incumbent.
 

When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? ----:;...Ju=I:....l.y.....:3:....;1:....>.,....::2:....:0....::1....::6 _ 

Was this vacancy advertised? 

Comment Upon confirmation, Ms. Badame would be reappointment for an additional 

two-year term, which will expire on July 31, 2018. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
12 of 119



Nomination for CommitteelBoard/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Transportation Coordinating Committee 

Nominee: James E. Davis 

Address: W5064 Hwy20 

East Troy, WI 53120 

Submitted by:__..::::D;....::a::..;v...:..id:=....=B:c,:.r-=.et:.:.l::....,C=o=u:.:.nt::...<y--'A:....::=d.:..:m.:..:i.:..:n.:..:is;,.::.:tr""a:.::.,:to"-=r _
 

Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes
 

Who will the nominee replace? The nominee is the incumbent.
 

When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? September 5,2016
 

Was this vacancy advertised? _----:..N--'o'-- _
 

Comment Upon confirmation, Mr. Davis would be re-appointed for an additional 

three-year term which will end on September 30,2019. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
13 of 119



---------------

WALWORTH COUNTY
 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE
 

OA. V) S	 . II I ?o//Name: Date: .JOL 7' L. <..:, 

Mailing Address: JV S-b ~ '-I r/w y Z D Phone: 2 b 'L - C::, '-/ z, '5L 9Lf 

EA5r TRoc../ lUI 5"51Z eJ 
/,1 

I reside in:	 1>21 the Town of L A- ~ /Z // IlJ c; C 

D the Village of _ 

D the City of _ 

Please consider me for appoint~ent to: (R /f tVh/?O{(TA //o.I'J 

C OO;Z D / N A ,INC; c..o M 1"/ I -r I" £:t:. 

I am interested in serving as a citizen representative because: /I $" A 

A SYsT£11 A.5 CooD O/~ !&£TTC/2., 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

Check one of the following: 

I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to [2J serve on the board or commission for which I am applying. 

D .I am not a resident of Walworth County..
 

I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge.
 

20/'.. J~RECEIVED 
JUL 11 2016 FeelFee to attach any additional documentation to thisform. 

WALWORTH COUNTY ADMINISTRATION County Board Meeting Packet 
14 of 119



Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Transportation Coordinating Committee 

Nominee: Jeni Hallatt 

Address: W3211 Lake Forest Ln 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Submitted by:__=Dc..::a:....:.v..:..;id=-=B:..:..r.=.;et:.:.;I,'-C=ou.::..n:.:.;t:..Lv--=A'-=-='d:.,:.m:.,:.i:.,:.01""'·sc:.:tr""'ac:.:to""'-r _
 

Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes
 

Who will the nominee replace? The nominee is the incumbent.
 

When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? ---=:::O:....:c:..:;to:::..:b~e:::.r....::8::.J.,_=2~0~1~6 _
 

Was this vacancy advertised? _----=-N..:...:o:::....- _
 

Comment Upon confirmation, Ms. Hallatt would be re-appointed for an additional 

three-year term which will end on October 31, 2019. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
15 of 119



WALWORTH COUNTY
 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE
 

Name: :J.JLY\~k k~\..Q-*+ Oo-~ ') Date: l-l~-[\D 

Mailing Address: W ~~\.\ lPv\CL ~~ ~ Phone: ~lc.;.l-B\;}.-4DO ~ ~ 

a Ie j. - ~ L:> ~ - O~to LLO...QkkLG~C\. W\ S61y,> 

I reside in:	 [] the Town of S~o-

D the Village of 

D the City of 

Please consider me for appointment to: ..,-r-6l.-n..~~ Lou ~~'-<s 

~~ 

I am interested in serving as a citizen representative because: T. ~ 

~ ~~~ (.~~ ~or ~o ~ ~ 

~ "1-~ V\('Q..,J;. c... po'lo'b~ (.A1Y'-.k 'ou-..:b~ to ~ 

LN O..--lL +0 'M::'f'YUv-tl-~(?~~ e-.. LL..JLb S ~ cJvvr· ~h'~ > 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

~.s&-:-:p. \ 

Check one of the following: 

KI I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to
 
~ serve on the board or commission for which I am applying.
 

D I am not a resident of Walworth County.
 

I certify that the information ~ have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge.
 

I-l \-(~ 

Date 

Feel free to att.ach any additional documentation to this form. 
JUL 11 21]16 

WALWORTH COUNTY ADMINISTRATION
 
County Board Meeting Packet 
16 of 119



STATE OF WISCONSIN
 
DEPARTMENT' OFMILITARY AFFAIRS 
~~~~~~~~ 

DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

Brian M. Satula Scott Walker
 
Adminislralor Governor
 

Bennett J. Schliesman 
24 Hour Emergency Hotline 1-800-943-0003 Southeast Regional Director 

July 7, 2016 RECEIVED 
Ms. Nancy Russell 
Walworth County Board of Supervisors JUL 18 2016 
PO Box 1001 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 WALWORTH COUNIY BOARD 

Dear Chairperson Russell: 

The Southeast Regional office of Wisconsin Emergency Management has received and 
reviewed the semiannual reports and required documentation submitted by the 
Southeast County Emergency Management offices for the first-half FFY2015 (October 1 
2014 through March 31 2015). The following is a brief summary of work activities for 
Walworth County Emergency Management. 

The Walworth County Emergency Management Director updated the County's 
Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan (CEMP) Basic Plan and ESFs one 
through 24. The Countywide EPCRA Strategic Plan was also updated as well as seven 
EPCRA Off-site Facility Plans. Lt. Ennis conducted two Outreach Campaign activities: 
Tornado & Severe Weather Awareness and Severe Cold and attended and/or 
sponsored numerous training classes for first responders and the public, including five 
Severe Weather Spotter Talks. 

County EM Director Lt. Ennis attended numerous planning meetings and put a lot of 
time in planning for the County's participation in the June Miles Paratus Exercise. As 
the Walworth County EOC had not been activated since Lt. Ennis became the County 
EM Director and there were many new County staff, additional EOC training was 
developed for County staff that might be called into the EOC during an emergency as 
well as the development of EOC Position Descriptions. 

Lt. Ennis worked with two private Dam owners to facilitate the updating of their Dam 
Plans, is actively involved in educational planning meetings with the Greater Lake 
Geneva Public/Private Partnership, has been attending meetings and working with the 

21115 E Moreland Blvd.~"'lf Waukesha, WI 53186-2902~.q,. ben.schliesman@wisconsin.gov County Board Meeting Packet 
17 of 119



Farm Tech Days Organization for the planning of Farm Tech Days in July and has been 
working on implementing WICAMS Credentialing for Countywide police and fire 
departments. 

The Walworth County EM Director applied to FEMA for IPAWS (Integrated Public 
Alert and Warning System) and Walworth County was approved which allows the 
County to directly send out local emergency warnings to those with hardline and 
cellular phones so that they receive an Emergency Alert Message. With a large 
transient summer population as many people vacation and/ or have vacation homes in 
Walworth County, this is a valuable benefit for anyone that lives in or may be visiting 
Walworth County when an Emergency occurs. 

Lt. Ennis serves on the Board of Directors of Wisconsin Emergency Management 
Association (WEMA) as Secretary and is involved with the other SE County Emergency 
Managers in Region-wide Collaboration Projects which include: Recovery Support 
Functions which will be an attachment to the County's CEMP and the Ready Badger 
Emergency Phone App that is being developed by UW-Parkside for the dissemination 
of Emergency Warnings, Preparedness and Response information and for the 
submission of Damage Assessment information to the County during disasters. 

The County EM Director continues to pursue all avenues that will protect and benefit 
the citizens of Walworth County. Payment of EMPG and EPCRA grants is 
recommended for the 2016 First-half reporting period. 

Bennett Wiesman 
Southeast Region Director 
Wisconsin Emergency Management 

Cc: Walworth County EM Director 
Regional office file 

County Board Meeting Packet 
18 of 119



sconWALKER 
GOVERNOR: ./ L~J 

i ' , \~,nY CLERK scon A. NEITZEL 
SECRETARY 

~~iS ~UG 12 AM~: 3~ Division of Intergovernmental Relations 
WISCOIISII DEPAITMIIT OF Post Office Box 8944 

Madison, Wl 53708-8944 ADMINISTRATION Voice (608) 266-1755 
Fax (608) 267-6917 

The preliminary estimate of the January 1, 2016 population for Walworth County is 102,593, This represents a 

KIMBERLY BUSHEY 
CLERK, WALWORTH COUNTY 
PO BOX 1001 
ELKHORN, WI 53121-1001 

Dear County Clerk: 

change of 365 persons (0.36%) since the 2010 Census. 

Municipality 

Town of Bloomfield 

Town of Darien 

Town of Delavan 

Town of East Troy 

Town of Geneva 

Town of Lafayette 

Town of La Grange 

Town of Linn 

Town of Lyons 

Town of Richmond 

Town of Sharon 

Town of Spring Prairie 

Town of Sugar Creek 

Town of Troy 

Town of Walworth 

Town of Whitewater 

Village of Bloomfield 

Village of Darien 

Village of East Troy 

Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake 

Village of Genoa City 

Village of Mukwonago 

Village of Sharon 

Village of Walworth 

Village of Williams Bay 

City of Burlington 

City of Delavan 

August 10,2016 

2010 Census Count 

6,278 

1,693 

5,285 

4,021 

4,993 

1,979 

2,454 

2,383 

3,698 

1,884 

907 

2,181 

3,943 

2,353 

1,702 

1,471 

o 
1,580 

4,281 

1,672 

3,036 

101 

1,605 

2,816 

2,564 

o 
8,463 

2016 Preliminary Estimate 

1,581 

1,696 

5,254 

4,045 

5,033 

1,973 

2,468 

2,424 

3,699 

1,889 

895 

2,172 

3,935 

2,355 

1,692 

1,487 

4,643 

1,589 

4,343 

1,677 

3,038 

166 

1,586 

2,836 

2,580 

o 
8,414 

WISCONSIN IS OPEN FOR BUSINESS
 
Wisconsin.gov
 County Board Meeting Packet 

19 of 119



seen WALKER 
GOVERNOR 

seen A. NEITZEL 
SECRETARY 

Division of Intergovernmental Relations 
W15COl511 DEPAITMEIT OF Post Office Box 8944 

Madison, WI 53708-8944ADMINISTRATION Voice (608) 266-1755 
Fax (608) 267-6917 

Munici palitv 2010 Census Count 2016 Preliminary Estimate 

City of Elkhorn 10,084 9,897 

City of Lake Geneva 7,651 7,771 

City of Whitewater 11,150 11,455 

Total for Walworth County 102,228 102,593 

Approximately 79,376 of the estimated population for Walworth County are of voting age. The County's voting age 
population is the summation of the voting age population for all communities within the county. This approximation is a 
courtesy estimate which helps you comply with Wisconsin Statute 5.66, which requires municipal clerks to approximate 
the number of electors prior to elections. The voting age population was calculated by applying the census proportion of 
persons over 18 to the preliminary January 1 estimate, and then multiplying the result by a state-wide factor to account 
for the general aging of the population. 

WISCONSIN IS OPEN FOR BUSINESS
 
Wisconsin.gov
 County Board Meeting Packet 

20 of 119



22 E~"T ,\llffLl" S I Hrrr, SUII r 'lOll 

,\I'!II"')N, WI 517111 

T, II L FHI-L I 866404 27011 

PHiI"( 60H 66J.7I,~~
WISCONSIN 

Fu Ail8 661 71R"7,~~S ~,IJG 15 AM ro: 27
COUNTIES	 \X"'V,'"\X'.'IX!ll ()lI'TI[~JJ\{(: 

ASSOCIATION 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:	 County Board Chairs, County Executives, County Administrators, and 
County Clerks 

FROM:	 Mark D. O'Connell, Executive Director 

DATE:	 August 11,2016 

SUBJECT:	 Resolutions of the Wisconsin Counties Association 

Enclosed please find the resolutions to be considered at the WCA Annual Business 
Meeting. The meeting will occur on Sunday, September 25, 2016 in Room 102 ABC 
(First Floor) at the Wisconsin Center, 400 West Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, 
Wisconsin. Credentials may be picked up starting at 3:00 p.m. The Annual Business 
Meeting will begin promptly at 3:30 p.m. 

Each county is allotted one voting delegate at the Annual Business Meeting. The county 
board chair serves as the county's voting delegate; however, if the county board chair is 
unable to attend, a vice-chair can automatically serve as the county's voting delegate. 

The county board chair can also designate an official representative (county board 
supervisor or county executive only), in writing, to serve as the voting delegate. Enclosed 
please find a copy of the Annual Business Meeting Designee Form. Please fill out the 
form and return it to the WCA office if your county needs to designate an official 
representative. We hope to have every county represented at the Annual Business 
Meeting this year. 

Also, if you have not yet done so please be sure to register for the WCA Annual 
Conference taking place in Milwaukee County on September 25-27,2016. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Sarah Diedrick-Kasdorf at the WCA 
office. 

l\L\RK D O'CONNELl., EXECUTIVE DI~[,(TO~ 

County Board Meeting Packet 
21 of 119



WISCONSIN 
COUNTIES 
ASSOCIATION 

ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING DESIGNEE FORM 

I, , County Board Chair of 
(Insert Name) 

_______ County, designate _ 
(Insert County Name) (Insert Designee's Name) 

_______County Supervisor / Executive, to execute 
(Insert County Name) 

_______ County's voting rights at the 2016 WCA Annual 
(Insert County Name) 

Business Meeting. 

Signature: _ 

Date: _ 

Please return form to:
 
Wisconsin Counties Association
 

Attn: Sarah Diedrick-Kasdorf
 
22 E. Mifflin St., Suite 900
 

Madison, WI 53703
 
Fax: 608.663.7189
 

County Board Meeting Packet 
22 of 119



2016
 
Resolutions
 

of the 

Wisconsin Counties
 
Association
 

Presented by the
 

2016 WCA Resolutions Comn1ittee
 

August 8, 2016
 

Holiday Inn Madison at the An1erican Center
 

Madison, Wisconsin
 

County Board Meeting Packet 
23 of 119



RECEIVED
 
Nancy Russell 
1720 Fairview Dr. JUL 202016 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD 
July 20, 2016 

Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
Government Center 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

It has come to my attention that our most recent update of the Walworth County 
Park and Open Space Plan includes an off-road trail which extends east along the 
river from the White River County Park, across private property, to the White 
River State Bicycle Trail. As part of a Comprehensive Plan Update, Lyons 
Township strongly objected to this trail as well as the on-road trail along Sheridan 
Springs Road from the city of Lake Geneva to the park. 

As background, we completed the acquisition of the White River County Park 
property not long before our last Park and Open Space Plan update. I wanted to 
include the park in the plan since it was an important addition to our parks. I 
believe that, because we were somewhat rushed, we did not realize that the off
road trail along the river was in the Plan; I certainly didn't. It bears noting that we 
do not allow bicycles in the White River County Park. 

I request that the off-road trail mentioned above be removed from the Park and 
Open Space Plan at the next update and, as a separate item, that the on-road 
bicycle "trail" along Sheridan Springs Road, from the city of Lake Geneva to the 
Park also be removed. I ask that this correspondence be referred to the Park 
Committee and the County Board and, if passed, be included in our 
Comprehensive Plan Update scheduled for 2017. 

portions of the Town of Lyons Comprehensive Plan Update. 

Enclosure 

County Board Meeting Packet 
24 of 119



LYONS CP AMENDMENT 2016 TEXT (00230622-5).DOC
 
KRYINMA
 
7/14/16 

Town of Lyons Comprehensive Plan 
Plan Update: 2016 

Amendment 2016-01 
.

Introduction 

The Town of Lyons adopted a comprehensive plan under Section 66.1001 of the Wisconsin Statutes by 
ordinance on September 12, 2005.1 The Wisconsin comprehensive planning law requires that 
comprehensive plans be updated no less than once every 10 years (Section 66.1001(2)(i) of the Wisconsin 
Statutes). The Town Plan Commission reviewed the comprehensive plan in 2015 and determined that the 
recommendations and land use plan map included in the plan are sound and continue to meet the Town's 
vision of maintaining a primarily rural, agricultural community. The Town has not significantly changed 
its policies regarding land use development, natural and agricultural resource protection, or zonjng or land 
division since adopting the plan in 2005. 

The Town Plan Commission therefore recommended to the Town Board that a supplemental report be 
prepared to update population, household, and employment projections and key inventory information 
included in the 2005 report, review and document new plans that have been adopted that may affect land 
use in the Town, and update the Town land use plan map to reflect updated information. The Town Plan 
Commission also expressed a desire to document a plan review and update procedure in the 
comprehensive plan. The Town Board concurred with that recommendation and entered into an 
agreement with the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (SEWRPC) to work with the 
Plan Commission to prepare an update of the Town comprehensive plan. 

The plan update documented in this report was reviewed by the Town Plan Commission on March 29 and 
May 3, 2016. The Plan Commission conceptually approved the draft plan on May 3 and recommended 
that the Town Board schedule a public hearing for the plan update _in accordance with the public 
participation plan for comprehensive plan amendments approved by the"Town Board on December 14, 
2015. An open house and public hearing were held on July 11,2016. One public comment was received 
expressing opposition to the proposed trail along the White River, east of White River County Park, that 
is shown on Map 11 (Walworth County Park and Open Space Plan as it Pertains to the Town of Lyons). 
The Plan Commission and Town Board considered this matter and have included language in this plan 
amendment expressing the Town's opposition to the proposed trail, while recognizing that the trail is 
identified on an adopted County plan and-win therefore require action by Walworth County to address. 

, Documented in a report titled Town of Lyons Comprehensive Plan Update: 2025, prepared by Planning 
and Design Institute, Milwaukee, WI, October 2005. The plan is available on the Town website: 
http://townoflyol1s1-\·i.com/uptoads/ckfiles/jite!!>/Lyol1s_Finol_Comprehensive_ptal1_Update_2025.pdl 

REVISED FOR AUGUST 2016 PLAN COMMISSION AND TOWN BOARD MEETINGS 
1 

County Board Meeting Packet 
25 of 119



RECOMMENDED ARTERIAL STREETS AND illGHWAYS 

The arterial highway reconunendations of the Walworth County jurisdictional highway plan, as 
documented in SEWRPC Planning Report No. 15, 2nd edition, A Jurisdictional Highway System Plan for 
Walworth County: 2035, are summarized on Map 13. That plan was adopted by the Walworth County 
Board of Supervisors in 20 II. 

The Town plan incorporates the recommendations of the jurisdictional highway plan for the widening 
from two to four lanes of STH 120 between STH 36 and USH 12, and the change from State to County 

.- jurisdiction of STH 36 east of STH 120. The only arterial street under Town jurisdiction recommended in 
the jurisdictional highway plan is that portion of South Road south of STH 50 and the Lyons-Bloomfield 
Town Line. Arterial designation of South Road extends to its intersection with Bloomfield Road in the 
Village of Bloomfield. 

As shown on Map 14, the land use element of the Town comprehensive plan recommends that, outside 
the planned urban service areas, the lands along the arterial highway corridors through the Town should 
remain in agricultural and other rural uses. The plan seeks to avoid urban strip development along the 
highway corridors, in keeping with the general plan goal of maintaining a clear distinction between the 
urban and rural areas of the Town. 

RECOMMENDED BICYCLE FACILITIES 

As shown on Map II, the Walworth County Park and Open Space Plan recommends two bicycle routes 
through the Town: the White River State Trail, located in the former Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul, and 
Pacific Railroad right-of-way through the Town, and a route proposed to be located along the White River 
from the State trail to White River County Park, and in the right-of-way of Sheridan Springs Road from 
the Park to the City of Lake Geneva. A more direct connecting trail from the State trail to the County 
park is also recommended, and would have both on- and off-street sections. 

The Town does not support the development of the proposed off-street trail along the White River or the 
bicycle route within the right-of-way of Sheridan Springs Road. The Town determined that the existing 
White River State Trail could provide an adequate bicycleway connection between the Cities of 
Burlington and Lake Geneva if the Trail is appropriately linked to bicycle routes emanating from the 
north side of the City of Lake Geneva. This could include development of an off-street bicycle path 
within the right-of-way of STH 120 between the City and the Trail crossing in Springfield at the time the 
highway is widened from two to four lanes. The County park and open space plan also includes a 
proposed north-south connection from the existing White River State Trail to the new White River 
County Park that would not require development of a new trail along the White River to provide trail 
access to the County park. 

The Town will forward a recommendation to Walworth County to consider removing the proposed off
street trait along the White River east of White River County Park and the on-street bicycleway along 
Sheridan Springs Road west of White River County Park when the County updates its comprehensive 
plan in 2017-18, and when the Walworth County Park and Open Space Plan is next updated. 

REVISED FOR AUGUST 2016 PLAN COMMISSION AND TOWN BOARD MEETINGS 
A-10 

County Board Meeting Packet 
26 of 119



One Honey Creek Corporate Center 
125 South 841h Street, Suite 401 
Milwaukee, WI 53214-1470 
414/2591500 
414/2590037 fax 
www~gra.f-us •.com2a16 JUl 22 AM /0: 35 

August 29, 2013 

Walworth County 
Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 
100 West Walworth Street 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

SUBJECT:	 Access Control Project 
WIS 120 - Walworth County 
US 12 to 1-43 
ID# 0095-64-22 

Dear Kimberly S. Bushey: 

We are sending you this package of information regarding the Roadway Resolutions for 
WIS 120 - Walworth County, US 12 to 1-43- Access Control Project. At the Public 
Officials Meeting, we discussed the potential for your board to assist in keeping the 
corridor functioning properly, by allowing WisDOT to control access at the intersection 
areas on your roadway connections to the highway. 

The packet defines the specific roadways. There is an official resolution document 
prepared for each roadway connection to the highway. Please review the packet of 
information and act upon it at your earliest convenience. If you have any questions, 
please feel free to call me at 414-266-9278. 

Sincerely, 

Jon Schwichtenberg 
Project Manager - GRAEF 

JPS:jps 
L: lJobs201 5\20 150712\ProjecUnformation\Correspondence\POM\resolution_Iette rs. docx 

Attachments; 

~4/5D //lU~JJ ~e- ~tV1dOVLf-S ;;Om 

m-edr2J heAl £r~e r~Jy'J 
2015-0712 County Board Meeting Packet 

27 of 119



•
 
Document Number 
RESOLUTION AGREEING TO CONTROL OF ACCESS ALONG 
LOCAL STREET OR HIGHWAY 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
Exempt from fee s. 77.25(2r) Wis. Stats. 
DT2049 5/2012 S.84.25(9) Wis. Stats 

WHEREAS, the Department of Transportation, hereinafter designated as WisDOT, proposed 
the control of access along a portion of the local street or highway identified as CTH 0 in 
connection with Controlled-Access Project 3694-10-29, US 12 TO IH43 on STH 120 in 
Walworth County, herein designated as the Project, in the Walworth County, Walworth County; 
Wisconsin which Project is located and further described as follows: 

Beginning at the intersection of US 12 and STH 120 in the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 Section 30 
T2N R18E, and extending northerly along the centerline of STH 120 to the intersection of IH 43 
and STH 120 in the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 Section 29 T4N R18E, all in Walworth County. 

WHEREAS, s.84.25(9), Wisconsin Statutes, provides for cooperative agreements between 
WisDOT and the governing bodies of a city, county, town or village respecting the control of 
access on local streets or highways, and charges WisDOT to do all things necessary to carry 
out the cooperation contemplated and provided for by this Section; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, for and in consideration of WisOOT's undertaking of 
this Project under the requirements of s.84.25 of the Wisconsin Statutes, that insofar as its 
legal jurisdiction over the local street or highway is concerned the Walworth County assents to 
the requirements of s.84.25 of the statutes and pledges its good faith to carrying out the 

This s ace is reserved for recordin data 
Return to: 

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

SUSAN VOIGHT 
ACCESS MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR 
141 NW BARSTOW STREET, P.O. BOX 798 
WAUKESHA, WI 53187-0798 

purposes stipulated therein, and to this end the Walworth County hereby agrees that access will be controlled by WisDOT along the above-described
 
street or highway extending from the centerline of STH 120 to a point 250 east and west side of STH 120 on CTH 0,
 

and affecting the adjacent properties located in
 
NW 14 of the SW 1/4 of Section 5 and the NE 1/4 of SE 1/4 of Section 6 T3N R18E, Walworth County, Walworth County, Wisconsin.
 

(Resolution Presented By)	 (Approved) 

(Date Adopted)	 (Title) 

I, Kimberly Buskey, Clerk of the Walworth County Wisconsin, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the 
board of the Walworth County, Wisconsin, on and that the said resolution was approved by the Walworth County, on 

(Signature, Title) 

(Date) 

State of Wisconsin 

ss. 
______________ County 

Wisconsin Department of Transportation	 On the above date, this instrument was acknowledged before me by the 
named person(s). 

(Sheri Schmit, SE Region Planning Chief)	 (Signature, Notary Public, State of Wisconsin) 

(Date)	 (Print or Type Name, Notary Public, State of Wisconsin) 

(Date Commission Expires) 

Sheet Number 13 

Project 10 3694-10-29 This instrument was drafted by the Wisconsin Department of Transportation Local Road CTH 0 
County Board Meeting Packet 
28 of 119



Access Control Project 

WIS 120 - Walworth County 

US 12 to 1-43 

WisOOT 10# 3694-10-29 

Local Officials Meeting 

April 26, 2016 

County Board Meeting Packet 
29 of 119



ATTACHMENTS 

1. Project Locations 

2. Project Schedule 

3. Access Management Infonnation 

4. Diagram for Resolutions for Access Control 

County Board Meeting Packet 
30 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
31 of 119



W
IS

 1
2

0
 S

ch
ed

u
le 

W
isD

O
T

 ID
tI 3694-10-29 

U
S 12 to

 1
-4

3
W

a
lw

o
rth

 C
o

u
n

ty 
i
~
~

\. w.-./
__ 

M
ajor M

ileston
es 

2015 
2016 

2017 

O
ct 

N
o

y
 

D
e

c
 

Jan 
Feb 

M
ar 

A
p

r 
M

ay 
Ju

n
 

I 
Jul 

A
u

g
 

Sep 
O

ct 
N

o
y

 
D

e
c

 
Jan 

Feb 
M

ar 
A

p
r 

M
ay I 

Ju
n

 
Jul 

A
u

g
 

S
ep

 

B
egin P

hase 1 

*
Locate A

ccess P
oints 

C
reate P

re
lim

in
a

ry M
a

p
 

Local O
fficials M

e
e

tin
g

 
~

 
P

ro
p

e
rty O

w
n

e
r M

a
ilin

g
 

*'
P

ublic In
fo

rm
a

tio
n

a
l M

e
e

tin
g

 
'* 

P
ublic R

oad R
esolutions 

E
nd P

hase 1 
* 

B
egin P

hase 2 

*
F

inalize M
a

p
 

P
ublic H

earing 

*
P

roject D
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
tio

n
 

*
P

roject F
inalization 

legen
d

: 
A

p
p

ro
xim

a
te

 O
ne D

ay E
vent

*

M

u
ltip

le
 D

ay E
vent 

County Board Meeting Packet 
32 of 119



OVERVIEW 

Access management is the process of designing, planning and maintaining 

appropriate access points to the state trunk highway system. 

The goal of access management is twofold: 

•	 Protect the safety, capacity, traffic flow and public investment in the state trunk 

highway system. 

•	 Work with the public and local governments to provide access where possible, 

with minimal conflicts. 

Access points include driveways, local roads or the state trunk highway system. 

Benefits of sound 

access management 

-	 Improved public safety 

- Extended useful life of the 

state trunk highway system 

and local road system 

- Efficient movement of 

people and goods 

- Sustained economic 

development 

-Improved 

intergovern mental 

coordination and 

cooperation 

County Board Meeting Packet 
33 of 119



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
 

ACCESS MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 
To effectively manage access on the state 

trunk highway system, WisDOT will: 

1. Manage access according to the 

State Access Management Plan. 

The State Access Management Plan 

defines five state trunk highway 

access types. The strictest controls are 

applied to freeways, where access is 

only permitted at interchanges. At the 

other end of the spectrum are minor 

collectors and local streets, which 

may require no access controls. 

The State Access Management Plan 

guides decisions on all state trunk 

highways, so every access decision 

will respect the common good and be 

focused on statewide access goals. 

2. Address day-to-day state trunk 

highway operational goals through 

sound access management 

decision-making. 

To better manage the state trunk 

highway system, everyday decisions 

Major Collector 

Typically more access points are acceptable on local streets and collectors, while access on 

freeways and arterials should be limited to maintain safety and mobility. 

-o
:... ..... 
t: 
o 
U 

Access 

regarding traffic flow must be consistent 

with WisDOT's safety, operational 

and State Access Management 

Plan goals. These types of decisions 

include, but are not limited to: 

Minor Collector
 

LocaI Street
 

•	 Locations of driveways or utilities 

(either crossing or within 

WisDOT right of way) 

•	 Traffic control devices such as signals, 

roundabouts or median openings 

ABOUT CONNECTIONS 2030 
Connections 2030 is Wisconsin's long-range statewide multimodal plan It was 

developed to help the state maintain and enhance its transportation system to 

meet the needs of the 21st century and fulfill the state's transportation vision: 

An integrated multimodal transportation system that maximizes the safe and 

efficient movement of people and products throughout the state, enhancing 

economic productivity and the quality of Wisconsin's communities while 

minimizing impacts to the natural environment. 

For more information about Connections 2030, visit the plan Web site at 

www.wiconnections2030.gov. 

WisDOTs actions to control access 

During the planning period, WisDOT will: 

- Use the State Access Management Plan 

to guide decisions 

- Ensure that driveways and utilities 

have a legal permit 

- Improve safety and traffic flow on highways 

- Build partnerships and improve coordination 

and communication 

IECTIO Zl3t 11811 
County Board Meeting Packet 
34 of 119



Document Number 
RESOLUTION AGREEING TO CONTROL OF ACCESS ALONG 
LOCAL STREET OR HIGHWAY IN CONNECTION WITH A 
CONTROLLED-ACCESS PROJECT 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
DT2049 2003 (Replaces ED1004) 

WHEREAS, the Department of Transportation, hereinafter designated as the D.O.T., 
proposed the control of access along a portion of the local street or highway identified as 
Spring Road in connection with Controlled-Access Project 1644-01-29, herein designated as 
the Project, in the Town of Shelby, La Crosse County; Wisconsin which Project is located and 
further described as follows: 

Beginning at the USH 14 and STH 35 Interchange, thence easterly on USH 147.04 miles to 
the South La Crosse County Line. 

WHEREAS, s.84.25(g), Wisconsin Statutes, provides for cooperative agreements between 
the D.O.T. and the goveming bodies of a city, county, town or village respecting the control of 
access on local streets or highways, and charges the D.O.T. to do all things necessary to 
carry out the cooperation contemplated and provided for by this Section; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, for and in consideration of the D.O.T.'s undertaking 
of this Project under the requirements of s.84.25 of the Statutes, that insofar as its legal 
jurisdiction over the local street or highway is concerned the Town of Shelby assents to the 
requirements of s.84.25 of the statutes and pledges its good faith to carrying out the purposes 
stipulated therein, and to this end the Town of Shelby hereby agrees that access will be 
controlled by the D.O.T. along the above-described street or highway extending from 

its intersection with the centerline of USH 14, thence 500 feet southerly 

and affecting the adjacent properties located in 

the SE 'I. of the NW 'I. of Section 19, T15N, R6W. (Add additional quarter-quarters if 

This s ace is reserved for recordin data 

Retum to: 

Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
3550 Mormon Coulee Road 
La Crosse, WI 54601 
Attn: Edward Fitzgerald 

Parcel Identification NumberfTax Key Number 

appropriate. Note: this should just be the quarter-quarters that are adjacent to the subject 
side road. It is a good idea to have this part bolded. It makes it easier to see.) 

(Resolution Presented By) (Approved) 

(Date Adopted) (Title) 

I, Ted Ernst, Clerk of the Town of Shelby Wisconsin, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Town 
Board of the Town of Shelby, Wisconsin, on and that the said resolution was approved by Jeffrey Brudos, Chairman, on _ 

(Signature, Clerk) 

(Date) 

State of Wisconsin 

ss. 
LaCrosse County 

Wisconsin Department of Transportation On the above date, this instrument was acknOWledged before me by the 
named person(s). 

(State Design Engineer Signature) (Signature, Notary Public, State of Wisconsin) 

(Date) (Print or Type Name, Notary Public, State of Wisconsin) 

(Date Commission Expires) 

Sheet Number 1 
Project ID 1644-01-29 This instrument was drafted by Wisconsin Department of Transportation Parcel No. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
35 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
36 of 119



LE
G

E
N

D
 

e>A
;:<C

El. 
N

U
l.IB

E
R

 

:IE
R

""I
N

U
M

B
E

R
 

~
I
R
E

 
H

u
u

eE
R

 

I'R
IV

,l,iE
 

D
A

I"
E

.6'l' 

z 

' 
; 

~
~

 

.. ffi.. 

S?i:::L,t,L 
C.RQ

'SS N
(; 
~

 
@

 
f
"
U
3
L
~

 
~
1
l
i
J
'
i
.
A
Y

 
:=L

!iL
= 

P
' -X

X
X

 
l
W
I
l
'
~

 O
f 

'":O
Il/H

\I1\, 
F

'-X
X

X
 

A
FV

'S 
O
~

 
0

"
"

(: 
<X 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 
N

O
: 3

6
9

4
-1

0
-2

9
 

H
W

Y
: S

T
H

 
120 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

: W
A

LW
O

R
T

H
 

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
L

E
D

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 

P
L

A
N

 
D

A
T

E
: 

X
X

/X
X

/X
X

X
X

 
S

C
A

L
E

: 
1" 

4
0

0
' I S

H
E

E
T

 
13 

o
f
 

15 
I

E
 

o
-
~
I
~
'
7
0
I
~
~
l
l
·
L
.
l
i
O
'
·
~
"
"
-
J
"
'
)
I
l
'
·
.
·
;
:
:
r

 ... c....
-
.
.
-
£
r
~
"
'
,
:
>
r IH

't":. 
,r

, :7()-"'" 
o

ry
t .....

~
 

.. 
':'_

"
 

".":' 
.,,,·r 

.
,
·
'
t
,
I
'
I
~

 
"
."

, 
~

 
'"' '), 

I
I
~

 
: 

Q
A

-Z
 . 

.' 
P

L
')T

 
....."

'
(
:
 

S
H

E
E

T
 

::8
W

IS
D

O
T

/C
A

C
O

S
 

County Board Meeting Packet 
37 of 119



August 25, 2016 

Walworth County Board of Supervisors
 
100 West Walworth Street
 
P. O. Box 1001
 
Elkhorn, WI 53121
 

On behalf of the staff and the Board of Directors of the Walworth County Visitors Bureau, we 
would like to thank the County for its support, both financially and administratively throughout the 
years. We are pleased to report that Walworth County is once again 6th in the state for tourism 
expenditures, making Walworth County a leader as a destination for the state of Wisconsin. 
According to the Wisconsin Department of Tourism, tourism expenditures for 2015 in Walworth 
County exceeded $509 Million Dollars resulting in a 3.04% growth over 2014. The tourism 
industry in Walworth County generates 6,872 jobs and $63.3 Million Dollars in state and local 
taxes. I have included a graphic detailing these numbers for your review. 

The Visitor Information Center, located on Highway 50 in Delavan is continuing to draw in visitors 
off Interstate 43. 3,551 visitors stopped at the center in 2015, which was an increase of 6% over 
the previous year. Air traffic into the airportlVisitor Information Center is also increasing. 

We continue to provide the services that make the WCVB a valuable asset to Walworth County 
businesses / organizations and the Walworth County communities. 

3,551 visitors to the Walworth County Travel Information Center - signage on 1-43 going 
northbound and southbound at the Highway 50 Exit. 
Full-Service Visitors Center with WiFi, open 7 days per week all year long, and members' 
promotional materials with the WCVB staff hard at work referring businesses/organizations to 
visitors, residents, group leaders, and other members. 

•	 Events and promotions listed on the WCVB website, as well as banner advertising. In addition 
to promoting events on our website, we send out a listing of weekend events to the lodging 
properties in order for them to better serve their guests. 

•	 The "Official" Walworth County Travel Guide and map - distributed throughout the Chicagoland 
and Milwaukee markets, welcome centers throughout Wisconsin as well as high-trafficked (by 
tourists) locations throughout the county - 102,500 Travel Guides printed and distributed. In 
2016, we increased the amount of guides printed due to high demand. 

•	 Email Marketing Campaign highlighting events throughout Walworth County - sent monthly to 
over 8,000 contacts. 
Booths at Winterfest, Chicago Golf Show, Walworth County Dairy Breakfast, Wisconsin State 
Fair, Walworth County Fair, and this year the Farm Technology Days. 
Over 8,000 welcome bags distributed to groups coming in to Walworth County in 2015. 

•	 Attendance at national and regional trade shows geared towards the Group Market. 
Continuing to increase social media engagement. The WCVB is active on Facebook, Twitter, 
Pinterest, Instagram, and a blog. 

•	 Brochure Distribution Program throughout the county, making it affordable for member 
businesses to get the word out to the traveling public. Brochure kiosks located in high traffic 
areas for tourists. 

•	 Live chat on the WCVB website, helping visitors directly find the information they are looking for. 

We have successfully written and received a grant from the Wisconsin Department of Tourism to 
promote Walworth County as a golf destination. This promotion will run through 2016 and 
includes a golf passport, golf guide for the county, dedicated website for Walworth County golf, 
800 square feet at the Chicago Golf Show and so much more. 

WALWORTH COUNTY VISITORS BUREAU 
2375 East Geneva Street. PO Box 117 • Delavan, WI • 53115 
p 262.728.6000 • If 800.395.8687 • f 262.728.6001 • wwwVisitWalworthCounty.com 

County Board Meeting Packet 
38 of 119



The Walworth County Visitors Bureau continues to be the source of tourism information for 
Walworth County and Southeastern Wisconsin. The WCVB's full service Visitor Center continues 
to operate as the only regional Visitors Center in the County. Residents and visitors alike use the 
Visitors Center as a tool and a source of information for local attractions, festivals, community 
information, and more. The WCVB is the first contact for many visitors to the county and its 
diverse amenities. 

To maximize the WCVB budget. a majority of the marketing initiatives have been moved in-house, 
while still retaining an outside firm for special projects. This has allowed the organization to 
expand its reach using social media, press releases, marketing campaigns, etc. 

Group tours to Walworth County continue to increase. To date, we have already surpassed the 
number of known groups that visited the county in 2015. Attendance at national and regional 
group tour trade shows is paying off. As a service to groups (motorcoach, trade shows, 
conventions, tournaments, conferences, retreats, family reunions, wedding, etc.), the WCVB 
assembles welcome bags upon request. In 2015, the WCVB delivered over 8,000 welcome bags 
to groups visiting our area. These welcome bags included information on Walworth County, 
coupons, and promotional items from businesses throughout the County. The WCVB continues 
to participate with Circle Wisconsin, American Bus Association, and other group travel 
organizations. We are pleased to report that Circle Wisconsin's Midwest Marketplace was held at 
Lake Lawn Resort in April of this year, due to the efforts of the WCVB. 

The Walworth County Visitors Bureau is seeking to be included in the 2017 budget. which 
supports the county-wide promotion of tourism and the operation of a Walworth County Welcome 
Center open 7 days per week. 

The Walworth County Visitors Bureau continues to grow as an organization and is recognized as 
a leader in the tourism industry. The member businesses and organizations understand the 
power of working together cohesively in today's competitive market. We are more powerful as a 
whole than as one. Please ensure the momentum of this organization by including the funding for 
the WCVB. 

Thank you for your consideration and continued support. 

Respectfully, 

~~ 
Kathleen Seeberg 
Executive Director 

WALWORTH COUNTY VISITORS BUREAU 
2375 East Geneva Street - PO Box 117 - Delavan, WI- 53115 
p 262.728.6000 • tf 800.395.8687 • f 262.728.6001 • wwwVisifWolworthCounty.com 

County Board Meeting Packet 
39 of 119



ECONOMIC IMPACT OF 

TOURISM IN WISCONSIN 

The Wisconsin Department of Tourism spent on 
summer and fall advertising in 2015, to the 
state and local governments in incremental tax revenue. 

Visitor spending on Visitor spending on food Visitor spending on retail Hotel occupancy rate 
lodging -_ & beverage J . 

J: 7 

Visitor spending on Visitor spending on Visits to Wisconsin The motorcoach tourism 
recreation and transportation destinations industry brings 2~' 

entertainment :J ..-" ~ J "' ~ I r - ~ to southeastern 
g"l;: Wisconsin -20'" ",,,,, 

S 9 0 6, 7 J S 
W15 State & Local Taxes Generated 2015 Direct Visitor Spending 2015 Tourism Industry Employmen1 

2.57% Increase over 2014 3.04% Growth over 2014 0.57% Increase over 2014 

.3 

$ 9 81 I 
2015 State of Wisconsin 
Direct Visitor Spending 
4.39% Growth over 2014 

County Board Meeting Packet 
40 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
41 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
42 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
43 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
44 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
45 of 119



'~ 

II=.Farim 
w

om
en's resource fair 

Bureau" 
F

E
D

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 

':"
"

5
'"

 A
 

, 
.
.
.
.
 , 

B
U

R
G

E
R

 
tt-tR

O
W

O
O

W
'"

 

~
·
~
I

 

.. ;,.':.....~~itt 
;,~; .. :_:..~.; .••:~ '. '~,' ~ e. ~'." . 

~
-

~
 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

 

T
R
A
V
E
L
a
~

 
ADVENTURE 

ln
'" .......J_ .,;c><'"


S
H
O
W
~

 
-"

"
 

8 for ,h
e f 

AM ERICA N~
,~..

h
'",_

'. 
R

fIP
I....'1flg 1M

 n 

US ASSO
C

IATIO
N

 

County Board Meeting Packet 
46 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
47 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
48 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
49 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
50 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
51 of 119



o
 
o
 

County Board Meeting Packet 
52 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
53 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
54 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
55 of 119



-~ ~ 
[ .~ ....
•f ~ 

m z ... .... . !t 
Cl 

: ....-: 

::1'" .. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
56 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
57 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
58 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
59 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
60 of 119



H
igh-traffic locations 

Y
ou provide the brochures, 

W
C

V
B

 does the w
o

rk
 

Save tim
e and postage 

G
ets brochures in

to
 the hands 

o
f potential custom

ers 

County Board Meeting Packet 
61 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
62 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
63 of 119



~
 

Ilune S
ocial M

ed
ia 

T
o

u
rism

 U
pdates 

M
ark

etin
g

 
R

o
o

m
 T

ax 

G
ro

u
p

 T
ours 

H
u

m
an

 R
esources 

County Board Meeting Packet 
64 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
65 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
66 of 119



County Board Meeting Packet 
67 of 119



County Clerk 

September 6,2016 - Walworth County Board Meeting 
Kimberly S. Bushey 

G:Jllnry derk 

Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board 
and Recommended to be Placed on File 

Correspondence from Governor Scott Walker acknowledging receipt of 
Walworth County Res. No. 19-07/16 - Urging the State of Wisconsin to "Just 
Fix It" as it Relates to Funding Wisconsin's Transportation System (To be 
placed on file) 
Correspondence from State Senator Janis Ringhand acknowledging receipt of 
Walworth County Res. No. 19-07/16 - Urging the State of Wisconsin to "Just 
Fix It" as it Relates to Funding Wisconsin's Transportation System (To be 
placed on file) 
Correspondence from Governor Scott Walker regarding the 2017-19 
Transportation Budget (To be placed on file) 
Richland County Resolution 16-114 - A Resolution Opposing the U.W. 
Cooperative Extension Reorganization Plan (Topic previously referred to the 
Agriculture & Extension Education Committee and placed on file) 
Correspondence from State Senator Tammy Baldwin acknowledging receipt 
of Walworth County Resolution No. 22-07/16 Encouraging the United States 
Senate to Pass Senate Bill 2680 - Mental Health Reform Act of2016 (To be 
placed on file) 

County Board Meeting Packet 
68 of 119



FORM #2, #2A, 2B 

REFERRAL AND NOTICE OF PETITION TO 
WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY, COUNTY SUPERVISORS OF AFFECTED DISTRICTS AND
 

COUNTY BOARD 

WHEREAS the following petitions have been filed with the County Clerk requesting that the County 
Zoning Ordinance and Shoreland Zoning Ordinance and County Land Use Plan 2035 be amended as specified: 

REPORT OF PETITIONS REFERRED TO
 
WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY
 

The undersigned County Clerk hereby reports that the following petitions for rezone of lands in 
Walworth County as specified were referred to the County Zoning Agency for public hearing: 

NAME TOWN CHANGE REQUESTED 
DATE 

REFERRED 
Walworth County and 
the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural 
Resources - Applicant 

Whitewater 

Township 

Walworth County has received a dam failure analysis from 
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources for the 
Whitewater Lake Dam indicating a flood shadow for the 
dam failure during a 100 year flood. The County is 
mandated to hold a public hearing and adopt the flood 
shadow as the new floodplain below the dam and around 
Rice Lake. 

July 28.2016 

Richard H. Jr. and Whitewater Rezone of 4.9 acres of A-I Prime Agricultural Land to the July 28. 2016 
Pamela Kraus Trust- Township A-4 Agricultural-Related Manufacturing, Warehousing & 
Owner, Richard H. Kraus 
Jr. - Applicant Tax Parcel 

DA2678-1 

Marketing District in order to obtain conditional use 
approval for a farm market and caretaker's residence with 
retail sales of ancillary non-agricultural items subject to a 
detailed plan approved by the committee and cultural use 
for a seasonal haunted bam event. 

Buttons Bay Land Linn Township Rezone parcel from B-2 General Business zone district to July28.20l6 
Development - Owner, Part of Tax Parcel I L B-3 Waterfront Business district to bring an existing boat 
Michael Lazzaroni, Jay l200003A rental business into compliance with the Walworth County 
Macchitelli - Applicants Shoreland Zoning Ordinance 
DRM Land LLC  laFayette Township Rezone approximately 2.85 acres of A-5 Agricultural July28.2016 
Owner, Duane Newman Tax Parcels KA4215-1 Rural Residential District and A-I Prime Agricultural 
-Applicant and K LF-28-4 Land zoned land to A-4 Agricultural-Related 

Manufacturing, Warehousing & Marketing District in 
order to obtain conditional use approval for conducting 
recreational vehicle and boat storage in a pole building. 

Edward L. Hicks and 
Rachel Catlett - Owners 

Sugar Creek Township 
part of Tax Parcel 
G SC-34-6 

Rezone 1.32 acres of A-2 Agricultural Land to the A-5 
Agricultural-Rural Residential District in order to create a 
new single family residential parcel. 

July 28. 2016 

Said petitionls is/are hereby referred to the County Zoning Agency as the Zoning Agency of this County, which 
is hereby directed to hold one or more public hearings on the changes proposed in said petition/s, pursuant to 
Section 59.69(5) (e) Wisconsin Statutes. Copies of said petitions are available for review on the Walworth 
County Website at (www.co.walworth.wi.us). 

Dated this __6_t_h__ day of__S_e~p_t_e_m_b_e_r	 , 2016. 

County Clerk 

cc:	 All Supervisors (ord. amendment) 
Supervisor Tim Brellenthin 
Chairperson Nancy Russell 
Supervisor Joe Schaefer 
Supervisor Kathy Ingersoll 

County Board Meeting Packet 
69 of 119



FORM #2, #2A, 2B 

REFERRAL AND NOTICE OF PETITION TO 
WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY, COUNTY SUPERVISORS OF AFFECTED DISTRICTS AND
 

COUNTY BOARD 

WHEREAS the following petitions have been filed with the County Clerk requesting that the County 
Zoning Ordinance and Shoreland Zoning Ordinance and County Land Use Plan 2035 be amended as specified: 

REPORT OF PETITIONS REFERRED TO
 
WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY
 

The undersigned County Clerk hereby reports that the following petitions for rezone of lands in 
Walworth County as specified were referred to the County Zoning Agency for public hearing: 

NAME TOWN CHANGE REQUESTED 
DATE 

REFERRED 

None nJa nJa nJa 

Said petition!s is/are hereby referred to the County Zoning Agency as the Zoning Agency of this County, which 
is hereby directed to hold one or more public hearings on the changes proposed in said petition!s, pursuant to 
Section 59.69(5) (e) Wisconsin Statutes. Copies of said petitions are available for review on the Walworth 
County Website at (www.co.walworth.wi.us). 

Dated this __6:.-t_h__ day of S_e.Lp_t_em_b_e_r , 2016. 

County Clerk 

cc: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
70 of 119



ORDINANCE NO. 999 - 09/16 

AMENDING SECTION(S) 74-62(7) AND 74-189(7) OF THE 
\VALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO PLANNED 

CAMPGROUND STORAGE SHEDS AND STRUCTURES 

THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1 PART I: That section 74-62(7) of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
2 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
3 text): 
4 
5 "Sec. 74-62(7) Recreational and Related Uses. 
6 
7 (7) Planned campground developments are conditional uses in the P-I, P-2, and 8-5 zoning distlict subject ... 

8 
9 

10 
11 J. Storage shed!}.. 

12 I. The storage shed shall be freestanding in its construction. 

13 2. Maximum size not to exceed +00 150 square feet total. 

14 3. Height not to exceed 11 feet from original grade to peak. 

15 4. If located in the rear yard shall be located at least three feet from lot lines. 

16 5. [flocated in the street yard shall be located at least ten feet from the pavement of the interior 
17 roadway and five feet from the side lot line. 

18 6. [f located in the side yard shall be located at least five feet from the lot lines. 

19 7. If located in the shore yard shall be located at least five feet from the side property line and 
20 seventy-five feet from the ordinary high water mark. 

21 k. Structures (including hut not limited to E'ncfos/./res, porches, dl!cks, stainmys. alld ga::ebos). 

22 I. The structure shall be freestanding in its construction and shall not be installed upon footings 
23 nor a foundation. A nonpennanent weatherlstOnll seal may be used to adjoin the camping unit 
24 to the enclosure. deck. and/or gazebo. 

25 
26 
27 (note to Codifier: correct remaining numbers) 
28 
29 
30 PART II: That section 74-189(7) of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
31 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
32 text): 
33 
34 "Sec. 74-189(7) Recreational and Related Uses. 
35 
36 (7) Planned campground developments are conditional uses in the P-l, P-2, and 8-5 zoning district subject ... 
37 
38 
39 
40 j. Storage shed5,. 

41 I. The storage shed shall be freestanding in its construction. 
County Board Meeting Packet 
71 of 119



--- ---

1 2. Maximum size not to exceed -tOO 150 square feet total. 

2 3. Height not to exceed II feet from original grade to peak. 

3 4. If located in the rear yard shall be located at least three feet from lot lines. 

4 5. If located in the street yard shall be located at least ten feet from the pavement of the interior 
5 roadway and five feet from the side lot line. 

6 6. If located in the side yard shall be located at least five feet from the lot lines. 

7 7. [flocated in the shore yard shall be located at least five feet from the side property line and 
8 seventy--five feet from the ordinary high water mark. 

9 k. Structures (induding hut not limited to enclosures. porches. decks. stairways. and ga::ebos). 

10 I. The structure shall be freestanding in its construction and shall not be installed upon footings 
11 nor a foundation. A nonpennanent weather/stonn seal may be used to adjoin the camping unit 
12 to the enclosure, deck, and/or gazebo. 

13 
14 
15 (note to Codifier: correct remaining numbers) 
16 
17 
18 PART III: That this ordinance shall become effective, upon passage and publication. 
19 
20 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 6th day of 
21 September, 2016. 
22 
23 
24 
25 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
26 County Board Chair Attest: County Clerk 
27 
28 County Board Meeting Date: September 6, 2016 

29 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other 

iktlf7 
Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

72~ 
Nicole Ani:lersenid A. Bretl Date 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 
yiewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
72 of 119



Ordinance No. 999 - 09/16
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

I.	 Title: Amending Section(s) 74-62(7) and 74-189(7) of the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances Relating to Planned Campground Storage Sheds and Structures. 

II.	 Purpose and Policy Impact Statement 

This amendment is presented at the request of the Willow Run Condominium Association.
 
Planned Campgrounds are a conditional use, therefore the plans approved in the conditional use
 
process is the development plan that is followed.
 
The amendment proposal amends the ordinance provisions for Planned Campgrounds, which
 
there are tmee in Walworth County (Willow Run, Lauderdale Shores and Scenic Ridge) for the
 
following:
 

changes the storage shed size limitation from 100 sq. ft. to 150 sq. ft. 
To prohibit any installation upon footings or foundations. 

III.	 Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage of this Ordinance will have 
no fiscal impact on the County Budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of referral: 

Committee: County Zoning Agency Date: August 18, 2016 

Vote: 7 - 0 

County Board Meeting Date: September 6, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
imp~ssociated with passage of the attached ordinance. 

( U', 1 'i?fl'r(l~ 71/kd ,f't~j(, 
David A. Bretl Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

County Board Meeting Packet 
73 of 119



ORDINANCE NO. 1000 - 09/16 

AMENDING SECTION(S) 74-153, 74-155, 74-156, 74-159, 74-161, 74-162, 74-163, 74-164, 74
165,74-166,74-167,74-168,74-169,74-170,74-171,74-172,74-173,74-174,74-175,74-179,74

190, 74-248, 74-260, 74-263, 74-265, 74-266, 74-267, 74-268, 74-269, AND 74-270 OF THE 
WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO 

SHORELAND ZONING 

THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1 PART I: That section 74-153 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby amended 
2 to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through text): 
3 
4 "Sec. 74-153 Purpose. 
5 
6 The purpose of this ordinance is to promote the comfort, health, safety, prosperity, aesthetics, and 
7 general welfare of the County and its communities and to protect the shoreland, natural and 
8 agricultural resources and environmental corridors, as identified and mapped in the County Land 
9 Use Plan, the Farmland Preservation Plan, the Regional Natural Areas and Critical Species Habitat 

10 Protection and Management Plan for Southeastern Wisconsin, the County Park and Open Space 
11 Plan, and/or on the County Zoning Map. 
12 Further purposes include the maintenance of safe and healthful conditions, prevent and control 
13 water pollution, protect spawning grounds, fish and aquatic life, control building sites, placement of 
14 structures and land uses, and to preserve shore cover and natural beauty and the purpose of utilizing 
15 conservation development design to encourage restoration of previously drained wetlands, 
16 reforesting former woodlands, replanting native species of grasses and wildflowers in reclaimed 
17 prairies, and utilizing storm water management strategies to replenish aquifers and to recharge 
18 groundwater supplies through infiltration measures, and to minimize surface runoff, wherever 
19 feasible. 
20 
21 In addition, conservation development design is recognized as a practical tool to help protect 
22 interconnected networks of open space, to protect water resources, to sustain a diversity of native 
23 vegetation and wildlife, and to help establish substantial buffers along scenic roadways, existing 
24 protected land, and actively-worked farmland. 
25 
26 PART II: That section 74-155 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
27 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
28 text): 
29 
30 "Sec. 74-155. - Abrogation and greater restrictions. 
31 
32 Except for the provisions of any ordinance enacted under Wis. Stats. §§ 59.69, 59.69(7), 59.692, 
33 59.694 or 87.30, relating to shorelands and floodplains which are hereby superseded, it is not 
34 intended that this ordinance repeal, abrogate, annul, impair or interfere with any existing easements, 
35 covenants, deed restrictions, agreements, ordinances, rules, regulations, or permits previously 
36 adopted or issued pursuant to law. However, wherever this ordinance imposes greater restrictions, 
37 the provisions of this ordinance shall govern if adopted under a statute other than 59.692. This 
38 ordinance also establishes standards to regulate matters that are not regulated in NR 115, but that 
39 further the purposes of shoreland zoning. County Board Meeting Packet 

74 of 119



1
2
3
4
5
6

7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

PARTIII: That section 74-156 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-156.-Interpretation. 

In their interpretation and application, the provisions of this ordinance shall be held to be the 
minimum requirements liberally construed in favor of the County and shall not be construed to be a 
limitation or repeal of any other power granted by the Wisconsin Statutes. This ordinance shall be 
interpreted and applied in its entirety and shall be consistent with the purpose and intent of this 
ordinance. Where a provision of this ordinance is required by a statute and standard in chapters NR 
115 and NR 116, Wisconsin Administrative Code, and where the ordinance provision is unclear, the 
provision shall be interpreted in light of statute and the chapters NR 115 and NR 116 standards in 
effect on the date of the adoption of this ordinance or in effect on the date of the most recent text 
amendment to this ordinance. 

PART IV: That section 74-159 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-159. Adoption and effective date. 

This ordinance shall be effective after a public hearing, recommendation ... 

The County shoreland/f1oodplain zoning provisions in effect on the date of annexation in cities and villages shall 
remain in effect and shall be enforced by the municipality for all annexed areas until the municipality adopts and 
enforces an ordinance '''''hich meets the requirement ofNR 115 and NR 116, Wisconsin Administrative Code and 
the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP). These annexed lands are described on the municipality's official 
zoning map. County shoreland/floodplain zoning provision are incorporated by reference for the purpose of 
administering this section and are on file in the office of the municipal zoning administer. All plats or maps of 
annmwtion shall show the regional flood elevation and all information on the FIRM. 

PART V: That section 74-161 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-161. - Jurisdiction. 

The provisions of this ordinance shall apply to all structures, land, water and air within the 
unincorporated areas of Walworth County, Wisconsin. 

Unless specifically exempted by law, all cities, villages, towns, counties and State are required to 
comply with this ordinance and obtain all necessary permits. State agencies are required to comply 
if Wisconsin Statute § 13.48(13), applies. The construction, reconstruction, maintenance and repair 
of State highways and bridges by the Wisconsin Department of Transportation is exempt when 
Wisconsin Statute § 30.2022 applies. Shoreland zoning requirements in annexed or incorporated 
areas are provided in Wisconsin Statute 61.353 and 62.233. 

PART VI: That section 74-xxx of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

County Board Meeting Packet 
75 of 119



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

"Sec. 74-162. - Compliance. 

No structure, land, water or air shall hereafter be used or developed, and no structure or part thereof 
shall hereafter be located, erected, moved reconstructed, modified, extended, enlarged, converted or 
structurally altered without a zoning permit (unless exempt per Section 74-248) and without full 
compliance with the provisions of this ordinance ... 

PART VII: That section 74-163 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74 173. 74-163. Violations. 

It shall be unlawful to construct, develop, or use any structure, or to develop ... 

PART VIII: That section 74-164 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74 174 74-164. Penalties. 

Any person, firm, or corporation who fails to comply with the provisions of this ordinance.... 

PART IX: That section 74-165 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

Sec. 74 163. 74-165 - Use regulations.
 
Principal uses and their essential principal services specified for a district are permitted uses
 

(2) Accessory uses and structures... 

The size (square footage at ground floor ... 

The total accessory structure floor area shall ... 

The height and location of accessory structures shall be as follows: 

Accessory structures are permitted in the rear and side yards. .. Only boathouses, boat 
hoists, piers and those structures permitted in Wisconsin Statute 59.692 (l v) shall be permitted in 
the shoreyard. 

(3) Fences (not including agricultural fences regulated under Wis. Statute chapter 90).... 

Fences are permitted on property lines ... 

In the shoreyard, fences are required to meet the shoreyard setback. pennitted on the property 
lines, but shall not exceed a height of four feet, are not pennitted to cross betv/een property lines 
"\lithin the 75 foot shore yard setback, shall not create a barrier to '.vildlife movement and shall 
maintain natural shoreland beauty. County Board Meeting Packet 

76 of 119



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

Fences along freeways are permitted ... 

(4) Conditional uses and their accessory uses may be permitted in specified ... 
(5) Principal uses not specified in this section may be permitted by the board of adjustment ... 
(6) Conditional uses not specified in this ordinance may be permitted by the Board of Adjustment ... 
(7) Special exceptions may be permitted by the Board of Adjustment for a structure that would . 
(8) Temporary uses, such as shelters for materials and equipment being used in the construction . 
(9) Temporary living quarters while constructing a new single family residence is permitted in .
 
(l0) Performance standards listed in division 8 shall be complied with by all uses in all districts,
 
except ...
 
gee. 74 172. .Q.llMinor home occupation/ professional home office.
 
A minor home occupation/professional home office shall include such uses as ...
 

PART X: That section 74-166 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74 164. 74-166- Site regulations. 

All lots shall abut upon a public street or other officially approved right-of-way for a frontage of ... 

PART XI: That section 74-167 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74 H,S. 74-167.- Sanitary regulations. 

No private onsite wastewater treatment system or parts thereof shall be located, installed, ... 

PART XII: That section 74-168 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74 175. 74-168. Single-family and two family dwelling requirements. 

No single-family dwelling or two-family dwelling shall be erected... 

PART XIII: That section 74-169 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74 H,8. 74-169. Steep land regulations. 

In addition to any other applicable use, site, or sanitary regulation, the following ... 

(1) All construction of public and private roads ... 
(2) Boathouse shall not be located on lands having a 12 percent slope or greater and shall be 

located so as to minimize land disturbance actiYities and shoreland vegetation removal. 
~illTillage and grazing is permitted only if conducted ... County Board Meeting Packet 

77 of 119



1 t41illTree cutting and shrubbery clearing ... 
2 
3 
4 PART XIV: That section 74-170 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
5 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
6 text): 
7 
8 "Sec. 74 169. 74-170. Erodible land regulations. 
9 

lOIn addition to any other applicable use, site, or sanitary regulation, the following... 
11 
12 PART XV: That section 74-171 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
13 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
14 text): 
15 
16 "Sec. 74 17g. 74-171. Soil capability regulations. 
17 
18 In addition to any other applicable use, site or sanitary regulations, the following... 
19 
20 PART XVI: That section 74-172 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
21 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
22 text): 
23 
24 "Sec. 74 171. 74-172. Pet and animal regulations. 
25 
26 (a) Household pets shall be permitted in all zoning districts; provided that not ... 
27 
28 PART XVII: That section 74-173 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
29 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
30 text): 
31 
32 DIVISION 2A. NATURAL RESOURCES. 
33 
34 "Sec. 74 1()(). 74-173. - Floodplain overlay regulations. 
35 
36 (a) Areas to be regulated. This ordinance regulates all unincorporated areas that would ... 
37 
38 PART XVIII: That section 74-174 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
39 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
40 text): 
41 
42 "Sec. 74 1()7. 74-174. - Shoreland regulations. 
43 
44 In compliance with NRll5 the following Shoreland Zoning Standards shall control the use of shorelands to 
45 afford the protection of water quality as specified in NR 102. NR 103 and Wis. Stat 281. In addition to any other 
46 applicable general use, site, pennitting requirements or sanitary regulations, the following shoreland restrictions 
47 and regulations shall apply to: 

48 A). AREAS TO BE REGULATED: 

49 L All unincorporated land lying within 1,000 feet of the ordinary high water mark of navigable lakes, ponds 
50 or flowages. Lakes, ponds or flowages in the unincorporated areas of Walworth County shall be presumed County Board Meeting Packet 

78 of 119



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

1 to be navigable if they are listed in the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources publication "Surface 
2 Water Resources of Walworth County" or are shown on the United States geological survey quadrangle 
3 maps or other zoning base maps. 

4 ~ All unincorporated lands lying within 300 feet of the ordinary high water mark of navigable rivers or 
streams, or the landward side of the floodplain, whichever is greater. Rivers and streams in Walworth 

6 County shall be presumed to be navigable if they are designated as either continuous or intermittent 
7 waterways on the United States Geological Survey quadrangle maps or other zoning base maps referenced in 
8 t;~iL'n 7-+-1 7 7 of this ordinance. If evidence to the contrary is presented; the County Zoning Administrator 
9 shall make the initial determination whether or not the river or stream in question is navigable under laws of 

this State. The County Zoning Administrator shall contact the appropriate district DNR office for a 
11 detel111ination of navigability or ordinary high-water mark. Flood hazard boundary maps, or Hood insurance 
12 study maps (or soil maps or other existing County maps used to delineate floodplain areas which have been 
13 adopted by Walworth County) shall be used to detennine the extent of the floodplain of livers or streams in 
14 Walworth County. 

~ Under Wis. Statute 281.31 (2m), notwithstanding any other provision of law or administrative rule 
16 promulgated thereunder, this shoreland zoning ordinance does not apply to: 

17 a. Lands adjacent to fann drainage ditches ifall of the following apply: 

18 I. Such lands are not adjacent to a natural navigable stream or river; 

19 2. Those parts of such drainage ditches adjacent to such lands were nonnavigable 
streams before ditching; and 

21 b. Lands adjacent to artificially constructed drainage ditches, ponds or stonn water retention 
22 basins that are not hydrologically connected to a natural navigable water body. 

23 

24 Vegetation removal and eaI1h mO\'ements shall be conducted in accordance with the County's conservation 
standards and shall require a County approved conservation plan and penn it, subject to the dimensional 

26 requirements listed below. County conservation standards are technical standards adopted by the Land 
27 Conservation Committee and include the \Visconsin Field Office Technical Guide, Section IV, Conservation 
28 Standards and Construction Standards, the Wisconsin Construction Site Best Management Handboo!(, Wisconsin 
29 StonR \Vater Manual and other standards approved by the Land Conservation Committee. In addi+ton, the County 

Zoning Administrator may, ..,,'here appropliate, require an applicant to furnish a surety to enable the County to 
31 carry out land restoration work in the event of default by the applicant in carrying out an approved conservation 
32 plan. The amount of such surety shall be determined by the zoning administrator, and the foRn and type of all 
33 sureties shall be approved by the committee. The county zoning administrator may, as appropriate, request a 
34 review of the proposed vegetation removal or earth movement activity by the Wisconsin Department of Natural 

Resources, and the USDA Natural Resource Conservation Service, or other appropriate agency, and await their 
36 commen:ts and recommendations before issuing a pennit but not to elweed 30 days. All vegetation removal and 
37 eartA movement activities shall be conducted as to prevent erosion and sedimentation, and preserve the natural 
38 scenic beauty of the county. Natural sArubbery shall be preserved as far as practicable and, where removed, it shall 
39 be replaced with other vegetation that is equally effective in retarding runoff, preventing erosion and preserving 

natural beauty. Natural vegetation, especially woody cover, in the area closest to the water is crucial for fish and 
41 riparian '.vildli fe. The vegetation regulations do not apply to the removal of dead, diseased or dying trees or 
42 shrubbery, if veri fied and approved by the county. 

43 

44 !!1 SHORELAND SETBACKS. 

The following setbacks shall be established to conform to health, safety, and welfare requirements, preserve 
46 natural beauty, reduce flood hazards and avoid water pol1ution. 
47 I. Except where exempt below, a setback of 75 feet from the ordinary high-water mark of any navigable 
48 ,vater to the nearest part of a structure shall be required for all structures. Retaining walls and fences are 
49 structures and shall meet the 75 foot shore yard setback. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
79 of 119



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

1 2. A setback less than the 75 feet required setback from the ordinary high water mark shall be permitted for 
2 a proposed plincipal structure and shall be determined as follows: 
3 a. If the closest principal structure in each direction along the shoreline to a proposed principal 
4 structure exists on an adjacent lot and within 250 feet of the proposed principal structure and 

both of the existing principal structures are set back less than 75 feet from the ordinary high 
6 water mark, but the average setback shall not be reduced to less than 35 foot shore yard setback. 
7 b. If a principal structure exists on an adjacent lot and within 250 feet of a proposed principal 
8 structure in only one direction along the shoreline, is the closest principal structure to the 
9 proposed principal structure, and is set back less than 75 feet from the ordinary high water mark, 

the average shore yard setback shall be calculated as a setback equal to the average of75 feet and 
11 the distance that the existing structure is set back from the ordinary high water mark but the 
12 average setback shall not be reduced to Ie s than 35 foot shore yard setback. 

13 3. Exempt structures. All of the following structures are exempt from the shore yard setback standards in 
14 sub l. above, All structures, except a boathouse, lighting, those applicable structures listed in NR 

115.05 (n (b) 1m. and stairways which are necessary to provide pedestlian access to the shoreline, shall 
16 require a setback of at least 75 feet from the ordinary high-water mark although a greater setback may be 
17 required where otherwise regulated by the floodplain provisions of this ordinance or other more 
18 restrictive ordinances. Existing exempt structures that were legally constmcted may be maintained, 
19 repaired, repla\.:ed, restored, rebuilt and remodeled provided the activity does not expand the footprint and 

does not go beyond the envelope of the existing structure. Expansion beyond the footptint is pennitted if 
21 the expansion is required to comply \vith applicable state and federal requirements. 

22 a. Boathouse: 

23 (I). Boathouse shall not extend below the ordinalY high water mark, shall be located 
24 within the access/viewing conidor, shall be located on lands having a slope of 12 

percent or less, shall be located so as to minimize earth disturbing activities and 
26 shoreland vegetation removal, and shall be designed exclusively for the storage of 
27 watercraft and related marine equipment and shall not be used for human habitation or 
28 commercial purposes. The roof pitch of the boathouse shall not exceed a 4: 12 pitch and 
29 side walls shall not exceed 10 feet measured from the lowest finished grade along the 

structure to the eave of the stmcture; shall not exceed 400 square feet in horizontal area 
31 covered. and shall not be closer than three feet to any side lot line. Railings shall not be 
32 placed on top of the boathouse, nor shall boathouse roofs be designed to provide general 
33 outdoor living space, i.e., as a deck. Only one boathouse is pennitted on a lot as an 
34 accessOlY structure. A boathouse with rooms above or within, used for purposes other 

than the storage of watercraft and related marine equipment, shall not be deemed to be a 
36 boathouse. Fireplaces, patio doors, plumbing, heating, cooking facilities. or any features 
37 inconsistent with the use of the stmcture exclusively as a boathouse are not permitted in 
38 or on boathouses. The roof of a boathouse may be used as a deck provided that the 
39 boathouse has an existing flat roof and if the existing flat roof has no side walls or 

screens and the existing flat roof may have a railing that meets the Department of Safety 

41 and Professional Services standards. 

42 

43 (2). A boathouse located on slopes greater than 12 percent is pennitted to be located 
44 within the shore yard setback requirement, shall not extend below the ordinary high 

water mark, shall be located so as to minimize earth disturbing activities and shoreland 
46 vegetation removal, and shall be designed exclusively for the storage of watercraft and 
47 related marine equipment and shall not be used for human habitation or commercial 
48 purposes The roof pitch of the boathouse shall not exceed a 4: 17 pitch and side walls 
49 shall not exceed 10 feet measured from the lowest finished grade along the structure to 

the eave of the structure; shall not exceed 150 square feet in horizontal area covered, and 
51 shall not be closer than three feet to any side lot line. Railings shall not be placed on top 
52 of the boathouse, nor shall boathouse roofs be designed to provide general outdoor 
53 living space, i.e., as a deck. Only one boathouse is pemlitted on a lot as an accessory 
54 structure. A boathouse with rooms above or within, used for purposes other than the 

storage of watercraft and related marine equipment, shall not be deemed to be a 
County Board Meeting Packet 
80 of 119



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

1 boathouse. Fireplaces, patio doors, plumbing, heating, cooking facilities, or any features 
2 inconsistent with the use of the structure exclusively as a boathouse are not pennitted in 
3 or on boathouses. The roof of a boathouse may be used as a deck provided that the 
4 boathouse has an existing flat roof and if the existing flat roof has no side walls or 

screens and the existing flat roof may have a railing that meets the Department of Safety 
6 and Professional Services standards. 

7 b. Open sided and screened structures such as gazebos, decks, patios and screen houses in the 
8 shoreland setback area that satisfy the requirements in s.59.692 (l v) if all of the following apply: 

9 (I ) The part of a structure that is nearest to the water is located at least 35 feet 
landward from the ordinary high-water mark. 

11 (2) The total floor area of all of the structures in the shore yard setback area of the 
12 property will not exceed 200 square feet. In calculating this square footage 
13 boathouses shall be excluded. 

14 (3) The structure that is subject of the request for special zoning permission has no 
sides or has open or screened sides. 

16 (4) Walworth County must approve a plan that will be implemented by the owner of 
17 the property to preserve or establish a vegetative buffer zone that covers at least 70 
18 percent of the half of the shore yard setback area that is nearest to the water. 

19 
c. Stairway, walkway,and rail system: 

21 (I) Stairway, walkway or rail system and that portion of piers and wharves landward of 
22 the ordinary high water mark are exempt from the shoreland setback requirement 
23 provided that the structure is necessary to access the shoreline and is located within the 
24 access/viewing conidors. Further, the structure shall be located so as to minimize earth 

disturbing activities and shoreland vegetation removal during construction. The structure 
26 shall be no more than 60 inches wide; open railings are permitted only where required 
27 by safety concell1S; canopies, roofs, and closed railings/walls on such structures are 
28 prohibited: landings for staiI\vavs or docks are pennittcd only where required by safety 
29 concell1S and shall not exceed 25 feet in area. 

(2). A pervious public shore path parallel to the shore. for pedestrian travel only, within 
31 the pre-l 974 pedestrian easement of Geneva Lake is pennitted provided the structure is 
32 located so as to minimize earth disturbing activities and shoreland vegetation removal 
33 during construction. The structure shall be no more than 36 inches wide; railings are 
34 pennitted only where required by safety concell1S, such railings shall be of an open 

design; canopies, roofs and closed railings/walls on such structures are prohibited. 
36 Stairways, 36 inches wide are pennitted only where required due to steep slopes and 
37 safety concerns. Landings for stairways are permitted only where required by safety 
38 concell1S and shall not exceed 12 square feet in area. 

39 d. Utility transmission and distribution line, pole, tower, water tower, pumping station, well 
pump house cover, private on-site wastewater treatment systems that comply with ch.145, and 

41 other utility structure that have no feasible aitell1ative location outside of the minimum setback 
42 and which is constructed and placed using best management practices to infiltrate or otherwise 
43 control storm water runoff from the structure. 
44 

e. Broadcast signal receivers, including satellite dishes or antennas that are one meter or less in 
46 diameter and satellite earth station antennas that are 2 meters or less in diameter. 
47 
48 f. Placement of a device or system required to comply with impervious surface standards 
49 

g. Lighting. In accordance with Wis. Stat. 59.69(1 k) (a) I. A. Walworth County does not require 
51 any approval to install or maintain outdoor lighting in shoreland, impose any fee or mitigation 
52 requirement to install or maintain outdoor lighting in shorelands, or otherwise prohibit or 
53 regulate outdoor lighting in shorelands if the lighting is designed or intended for residential use. County Board Meeting Packet 

81 of 119



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

1 
2 h. Existing exempt structures may be maintained, repaired, replaced, restored, rebuilt and 
3 remodeled provided the activity does not expand the footprint and does not go beyond the 
4 three-dimensional building envelope of the existing structure. An expansion of a structure 

beyond the existing footprint is permitted if the expansion is necessary to comply with 
6 applicable state or federal requirements. Property owners, builders and contractors are 
7 responsible for compliance with the tenns of this ordinance. 
8 
9 

C). VEGETATlON. 

11 To protect natural scenic beauty, fish and wildlife habitat, water quality and to promote preservation and 
12 restoration of nati ve vegetation. The purposes of the regulations shall be to further the maintenance of safe and 
13 healthful conditions; prevent and control water pollution; protect spawning grounds, fish and aquatic life; control 
14 building sites, placement of structure and land uses and reserve shore cover and natural beauty. The county has 

established the following standards and requirements that consider sound forestry and soil conservation practices 
16 and the effect of vegetation removal on water quality, including soil erosion, and the flow of effluents, sediments 
17 and nutrients. 

18 All vegetation removal activities shall be conducted as to prevent erosion and sedimentation, and preserve 
19 the natural scenic beauty of the county. Natural shrubbelY shall be preserved as far as practicable and, where 

removed, it shall be replaced with other vegetation that is equally effective in retarding runoff, preventing erosion 
21 and preserving natural beauty. Natural vegetation, especially woody cover, in the area closest to the water is 
22 crucial for fish and riparian wildlife. The vegetation regulations do not apply to the removal of dead, diseased or 
23 dying trees or shrubbery, if verified and approved by the countv. 

24 Vegetation removal shall be conducted in accordance with the County's conservation standards and shall 
require a County-approved conservation plan and permit, subject to the dimensional requirements listed below. 

26 County conservation standards are technical standards disseminated by the Department of Natural Resources 
27 under NR 151 nd include the Wisconsin Field Office Technical Guide, Section IV, Conservation Standards and 
28 Construction Standards. and other standards approved by the Land Conservation Committee. In addition, the 
29 County Zoning Administrator may, where appropriate, require an applicant to furnish a surety to enable the 

County to carry out land restoration work in the event of default by the applicant in carrying out an approved 
31 conservation plan. The amount of such surety shall be determined by the zoning administrator, and the form and 
32 type of all sureties shall be approved by the committee. The county zoning administrator may, as appropriate, 
33 request a review of the proposed vegetation removal or earth movement activity by the Wisconsin Department of 
34 Natural Resources, and the USDA Natural Resource Conservation Service, or other appropriate agency, and await 

their comments and recommendations before issuing a pennit but not to exceed 30 days. 

36 .L On those lands within 35 feet of the OHWM (ordinary high water mark) vegetation removal and/or land 
37 disturbing activities are ~prohibited (no touch zone), with the following exceptions subject to a county approved 
38 conservation plan and permit: 

39 (I a) All earth movement activities within 75 feet of the ordinary high water mark shall be limited to 
minimal grade changes and only if it is done in a manner designed to minimize erosion, sedimentation 

41 and impairment of fish and wildlife habitat and preserves natural shoreline beauty; 

42 Ra Vegetation removal for the creation ofa view/access corridor. In the stlip ofland 35 feet 
43 wide inland from the ordinary high water mark, the total \vidth of the corridor or corridors 
44 shall not C)weed 40 feet or 30 percent of the lot or parcel's width at the ordinary high water 

mark, whichever is less, on lots or parcels of land with 200 feet or less of ..vidth at the ordinal)' 
46 high water marlc Or on lots or parcels of land with more than 200 feet of width at the ordinary 
47 high water mark, the total width of the corridor or corridors shall not exceed 20 percent of the 
48 101 or parcel's ,.."idth at the ordinary high water mark; implemented in increments of 30 feet in 
49 every I00 foot of lot width. a view/access corridor is permitted provided the combined width 

of all access and viewing corridors on a riparian lot or parcel does not exceed 35% of the 
51 shoreline frontage on a parcel. A view/access corridor is pennitted to run contiguously for the 
52 entire maximum width of shoreline frontage on a parcel. 

53 812 Vegetation removal for the location of those structures pelmitted within the shore yard; 
County Board Meeting Packet 
82 of 119



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

I f4f For those shoreline protection projects authorized by a DNR pennit provided that erosion 
2 control measures are designed to remedy significant and existing erosion problems; 

3 ~Q Vegetation removal along a fam1 drainage ditch provided the removal is part of drainage 
4 ditch maintenance work that is conducted consistent with the requirements of Chapter 88 of 

Wisconsin Statutes and if the land conservation division determines that soil and water 
6 conservation practices are sufficient and no pollution is occurring on the site. Land adjacent to 
7 fann drainage ditches shall be vegetated and maintained with ground layer vegetation, such as 
8 turf grass; 

9 tfl~ Selective removal of exotic, invasive, damaged vegetation or vegetation that must be 
removed to control disease or poses an imminent safety hazard provided that any vegetation 

11 removed be replaced by replanting with vegetation the vegetation is replaced with comparable 
12 species of natiw plants, approved by the Land Conservation Division, in the same area as 
13 soon as practicable; 

14 R1' Natural areas management activities with a DNR approycd management plan or a plan that 
was developed by a professional natural resource manager to satisfy the purposes oPHis. 

16 Stats. 2g 1.31 (I) and (6). For the removal of trees and shrubs in the vegetative buffer zone on 
17 a parcel with 10 or more acres of forested land consistent with "generally accepted forestry 
18 management practices" as defined in S. NR 1.25 (2) (b). and described in Department 
19 publication" Wisconsin Forest Management Guidelines" (publication FR-226l. provided that 

vegetation removal be consistent with these practices. 

21 g. dditional vegetation management activities for mitigation in the vegetative buffer zone. 
22 The pennit issued under [hi section shall require that all management comply with detained 
23 plans approved by the county and designed to control erosion by limiting sedimentation into 
24 the waterbody, to improve the plant community by replanting in the same area, and to 

maintain and monitor the newly restored area. The permit also shall require an enforceable 
26 restriction to preserve the newly restored area. 

27 t&h) Prescribed burns on greater than 150 linear feet of shoreline \vith a plan approved by the 
28 land conservation division provided the project cannot be accomplished by selective removal 
29 in accordance with subsection (ae) above and further provided it is done in a manner designed 

to minimize erosion, sedimentation and impairment of fish and wildlife habitat and preserves 
31 the natural shoreline beauty. 

32 i. Routine maintenance of vegetation 

33 Natural shrubbery shall be preserved as far as practicable and, ,,,,,here removed, it shall be replaced ,<,;ith other 
34 \'egetation that is equally effective in retarding runoff, preventing erosion and preserving natural beauty. 

2. A special vegetation removal plan allowing greater vegetation removal than that pennitted in Rl) above, 
36 may be permitted by the committee by issuance ofa conditional use permit, pursuant to sl:l"liull 7-+-DP. An 
37 application for such a permit shall include a survey of the lot providing the following infonnation; location of 
38 parking, topography of the land, existing vegetation, proposed cutting, and proposed replanting. The committee 
39 may grant such a permit only if it finds that such special vegetation removal plans: 

f+~ Will not cause undue erosion or destruction of scenic beauty; and 

41 R.\;1 Will provide substantial visual screening from the water of dwellings, accessory structures 
42 and parking areas. Where the plan calls for replacement plantings, the commission may require 
43 the submission of a bond which guarantees the perfonnance of the planned tree or shrubbery 
44 replacement by the lot owner, and 

0f Will provide a public good. 

46 
47 1, Beyond the 35-foot strip, which can be accomplished using accepted forest management and soil 
48 conservation practices which protects water quality with a county approved conservation plan and pennit shall be 
49 required for projects within 300 feet of the OHWM (ordinary high water mark) and which are either: 

(I) On slopes which are eilher On slopes of more than 20 percent 

51 R~ Larger than 1,000 square feet on slopes of 12-20 percent; or 

52 0.\;1 Larger than 2,000 square feet on slopes less than 12 percent. 
County Board Meeting Packet 
83 of 119



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

1 
2 
3 D). EARTH MOVEMENTS. 
4 To protect natural scenic beauty, fish and wildlife habitat, water quality and to promote preservation and 

restoration of native vegetation, the county has established the following standards and requirements that consider 
6 sound forestry and soil conservation practices and the effect of vegetation removal on water quality, including soil 
7 erosion, and the flow of effluents, sediments and nutrients. 
8 
9 I. All earth movement activities within 75 feet of the ordinary high water mark shall be limited to 

minimal grade changes and only if it is done in a manner designed to minimize erosion, sedimentation and 
11 impairment offish and wildlife habitat and preserves natural shoreline beauty. Earth movement shall not create 
12 level living space in the shore yard.; 

13 2. Earth movements involving stream course changing, waterway construction or enlargement, channel 
14 clearing, removal of stream or lake bed materials, are conditional uses requiling review, public hearing, and 

approval by the committee in accordance with division 4. However, such earth movements having a DNR 
16 approval under Wis. Stats. ch. 30 are exempt from this provision. 

17 a. All earth movement activities shall be conducted as to minimize erosion and sedimentation, and 
18 preserve the natural scenic beautv of the county. Natural shrubbely shall be preserved as far as 
19 practicable and, where removed, it shall be replaced with other vegetation that is equally effective in 

retarding run ff, preventing erosion and preserving natural beauty. Natural shorelines, especially 
21 woody cover, in the area closest to the water is crucial for fish and riparian wildlife. 

22 b. Earth movements shall be conducted in accordance with the County's conservation standards and 
23 shaIl require a County-approved conservation plan and pem1it, subject to the dimensional 
24 requirements listed belpw. Countv conservation standards are technical standards adopted by the 

Land Conservation Committee and include the Wisconsin Field Office Technical Guide, Section IV, 
26 Conservation Standards and Construction Standards, the Wisconsin Construction Site Best 
27 Management Handbook, Wisconsin Storm Water Manual and other standards approved by the Land 
28 Conservation Committee. In addition, the County Zoning Administrator may, where appropriate, 
29 require an applicant to furnish a surety to enahle the County to carrv out land restoration work in the 

event of default by the applicant in carrying out an approved conservation plan. The amount of such 
31 surety shall be determined by the zoning administrator, and the form and tyPe of all sureties shall be 
32 approved by the committee. The county zoning administrator may, as appropriate, request a review 
33 of the proposed earth movement activity by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, and 
34 the USDA Natural Resource Conservation Service, or other appropriate agency, and await their 

comments and recommendations before issuing a pennit but not to exceed 30 days. 

36 E). IMPERVIOUS SURFACES. 

37 1. Impervious surface standards are established to protect water quality and fish and wildlife habitat 
38 and protect against pollution of navigable waters. Impervious surface standards shall apply to the construction of 
39 any impervious surface that increases the percent of impervious surface that is or will be located within 300 feet of 

the ordinary high water mark of any navigable waterwav on any of the following: 

41 a. A liparian lot or parcel. 

42 b. A nonriparian lot or parcel that is located entirely within 300 feet of the ordinary high-water 
43 mark of any navigable waterway. 

44 2. Calculation. Percentage of impervious surface shall be calculated by dividing the surface area of the 
existing and proposed impervious surfaces on the lot or parcel by the total surface area of that lot or parcel, and 

46 multiplying by 100. Treated impervious surfaces (described in 9 below) may be excluded from the calculation 
47 where the property owner can show that the runoff from the impervious surface is treated by devises such as stonn 
48 water ponds, constructed wetlands, infiltrations basins, rain gardens, bioswales or other engineered systems, or 
49 that the runoff discharges to internally drained pervious area that retains the runoff on or off the parcel to allow 

infiltration into the soil. If an outlot lies between the ordinary high water mark and the developable lot or parcel 
51 and both are in common ownership, the lot or parcel and the outlot shall be considered one lot or parcel for the 
52 purposes of calculating the percentage of impervious surfaces. For properties that have been "condominiumized" County Board Meeting Packet 

84 of 119



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

the impervious surface calculations apply to the entire property. The property is still under one legal description 
and the proposed expansion to a unit is not the only impervious surface calculated since the regulation states lot or 
parcel and not a unit. Mitigation applies to the propertv as a whole and not just to the portion of the frontage that 
might be in front of the unit impacted. 

3. General impervious surface standards. 

a. General standard. Except as allowed below and except for those lawfully existing impervious 
surfaces, a lot or parcel is allowed up to 15% impervious sUlface as calculated above. 

b.Maximum general impervious surface. A property may exceed the impervious surface 
standards under (3.a) above provided. More than 15% impervious surface but not more than 30% 
impervious surface may be allowed with a county approved pennit and mitigation plan and 
measures implemented by the property owner by the date specified in the permit. 

4. [mpervious surface standards on Highlv developed shorelines identified as: 
a. Highly developed shoreline standard. A lot or parcel on a DNR approved highly developed 

sh reline (SEE 74-265), is allowed up to 30% impervious surface for residential land uses or up 
to 40% impervious surface for commercial, industlial or business land uses. as calculated above. 
A map of Highly Developed Shorelines approved by DNR are adopted and made part of this 
ordinance in digital format developed with geographic infonnation systems software and are 
available to the public in the office of the County Zoning Administrator or on the county website 

b. Maximum impervious surface. A property may exceed the impervious sUlface standards 
under (4.a.) above provided. more than 30% but not more than 40% impervious surface on the lot 
or parcel for properties that have a residential land use, or more than 40% impervious surface but 
not more than 60% impervious surface for properties that have a commercial. industrial or 
business land use with a county approved mitigation plan and measures implemented by the 
property owner by the date specified in the permit. 

5. Existing impervious surfaces. (also see 74-174 (G)) Existing impervious surfaces that \vere legallv 
constructed but that do not comply with the impervious surface standards in subds 3 & 4 above, are permitted to 
do the following (without mitigation) as long as the percentage of impervious surface that existed lawfully on the 
effective date of the ordinance is not increased: 

a. Maintain and repair all impervious surfaces. 
b. Replace existing imperviolls urfaces with similar surfaces within the existing footprint and 
envelope. 
c. Relocate or modify legallv existing impervious surfaces with similar or different impervious 

surfaces, provided that the relocation or modification does not result in an increase in the 
percentage of impervious surface that existed on September 13,2016 but shall meet the 
applicable setback requirements, 

d. The principal structure may do a vertical expansion to 35 foot height. 

6. Mitigation requirements 
Pennitted : 0%  15% impervious surface GENERAL Mitigation- max of 30% 

2.5% increase impervious surface 1 point 
5% increase impervious surface 2 points 
7.5% increase impervious surface 3 points 
10% increase impervious surface 4 points 
12.5% increase impervious surface 5 points 
15% increase impervious surface 6 points 

Pennitted : 0%- 30% HIGHLY DEVELOPED SHOREUNE  Residential Mitigation - max of 40% 
2.5% increase impervious surface I point 
5% increase impervious surface 2 points County Board Meeting Packet 

85 of 119



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57

7.5% increase impervious surface 3 point 
10% increase impervious surface 4 points 

Permitted: 0% - 40% HIGHLY DEVELOPED SHOREUNE - BusinesslInd. Mitigation - max of (')0% 
2.5% increase impervious surface I point 
5% increase impervious surface ') points 
7.5% increase impervious surface 3 point 
10% increase impervious surface 4 points 
12SYo increase impervious surface 5 points 
15% increase impervious surface 6 points 
17.5% increase impervious surface 8 points 
20% increase impervious surface 10 points 

7. Mitigation Measures. 
I point for every 5' of pennanent native shoreyard buffer from 35' to 75' 
I point for every 5' of buffer perpendicular to the shore from 35' to 75' 
1 point Reduce width of view/access corridor for every 5' 
1 point No shore vard lighting 
I point Planting/restoration of a primary buffer I pt for every 7' depth of buffer (max of 5 

Increase shoreyard setback - I point for every 5' of increase 
Pennanent plantings (native forbsfshrubs) to screen existing retaining walls I pt!35' 
Removal of retaining wall - for every 100 square foot of face area 
DNR approved rip rap or vegetated shore treatment 
Code compliant POWTS/ sewer (installed after 1980) 
Removal of second access to shore 
Rain garden 
Roof run off collection system 
Removal oflegally constructed sand beach/pea gravel 
No grade change within 75 feet ofOH\: M 
No boathouse 
Preserve existing pennanent native buffer (OHWM extended 35' larndward) 
Other method approved by LURM based on proposal and points assessed based on 

8. Mitigation Plan. For lots or parcels that exceed the impervious surface standard, but do not exceed the 
maximum impervious surface standard, the county may issue a complete pennit that requires a mitigation plan 
reviewed and approved by the county zoning division and land conservation division (i f applicable) and 
implemented by the property owner by tile date specified in the permit. The application shall include the 
following: 

a. A site plan that describes the prol2osed mitigation measures. The site plan shall be designed and 
implemented to restore natural functions lost through development and human activities. 

b. The mitigation measures shall be proportional in scope to the amount and impacts of the impervious 
surface being pernlitted to establish or maintain measures adequate to offset the impacts of the impervious surface 
on water quality, near-shore habitat, upland wildlife habitat and natural scenic beauty. 

c. The mitigation plan shall include an implementation schedule and enforceable obligations on the 
property owner to establish and maintain the mitigation measures. 

d. The obligations of the property owner under the mitigation plan shall be evidenced by an instrument 
recorded in the office of the county register of deeds. 

9. Treated impervious surfaces; The impervious surface calculation may exclude any existing or 
proposed impervious surface where the property owner can show the county that runoff from the impervious 
surface is treated by existing or proposed devices such as storm water ponds, constructed wetlands, infiltration 
systems, rain gardens, bioswales or other engineered systems, or that the runoff discharges to internally drained 
pervious area that retains the runoff on or off the parcel to allow infiltration into the soil. If a property owner or 
subsequent property owner fails to maintain the treatment system, treatment device or internally drained area, the 
impervious surface is no longer exempt under this ordinance. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
86 of 119



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

1 a. For smaller sites. such as those usually associated with shoreland areas, hydrologic modeling is not 
2 necessary if the landowner simply infiltrates or treats the first Yz inch of runoff discharging from the 
3 existine and planned impervious surfaces. This method shall demonstrate how the infiltration system 
4 and/or best management practicers) will result in the exceedance of the following storm water 

discharge standards: 
6 I. Capture 80% of the total suspended solids (i.e. sediment/water quality standard); 
7 2. Infiltrate 90% of the predevelopment runoff volume (i.e. runoff volume standard). 
8 
9 b. The County may exclude an impervious surface from the impervious surface calculation provided the 

property owner can demonstrate that one or more of the following general standards apply, and the 
11 existing or proposed infiltration system or best management practicers) COnf0ll11 to County 
12 Conservation Standards or the applicable technical standards: 
13 I. One half inch of runoff from the area of impervious surface is treated by a storm water BMP, 
14 complying with the County Conservation Standards, or 

2. One half inch of runoff from the surface is discharged to an internally drained pervious area that 
16 retains the runoff on or off the parcel to allow infiltration into the soil. 
17 c. A storm water manaeement plan and pennit IllUSt be approved by the County, pursuant to the 
18 Walworth County Storm Water Management Ordinance, Chapter 26, Walworth County Code of 
19 Ordinances. 

21 Required_setbacks. All structures, e)(cept piers, wharYes, boat hoists, lifts, open fence, boathouses, bridges, dams, 
22 walkways and stainvays which are necessary to provide pedestrian access to the shoreline, shall require a setback 
23 of at least 75 feet from the ordinary high water mark although a greater setback may be required where otheF\vise 
24 regulated by the floodplain provisions of this ordinance or other more restrictive ordinances. 

Structures 'which require authorization or permits from the DNR pursuant to Wis. Stats. chs. 30 and 31, or 
26 which are to be located below the ordinary high water mark, namely bridges, dams, culverts, piers, wharves, 
27 shoreland riprap, navigational aids, and '<vaterway crossings of transmission lines shall comply with all applicable 
28 federal, state, county and local regulations, but shall not require the issuance of a shoreland floodplain zoning 
29 pennit '""here the standard of this ordinance are complied with. 

Boathouse: Boathouses shall not extend belo'w' the ordinary high water mark, shall be located within the 
31 access/.. iewing conidor, shall not be located on lands having a slope of I? percent or greater, shall be located so 
32 as to minimize earth disturbing activities and shoreland vegetation removal, and shall be designed exclusively for 
33 the storage of watercraft and related marine equipl1'1ent and shall not be used for human habitation or commercial 
34 purposes. A boathouse with rooms above or '",ithin, used for purposes other than the storage of watercraft and 

related marine equipments, shall not be deemed to be a boathouse. Fireplaces, patio doors, plumbing, heating, 
36 cooking facilities, or any features inconsistent with the use of the stRicture exclusively as a boathouse are not 
37 peA11itted in or on boathouses. The highest point of the roof elevation of the boathouse shall not be more than 14 
38 feet in height measured from the lowest finished grade along the stRICture to the highest roof1ine of the stRIcture, 
39 including the roofs of architectural projections; shall not e)(ceed 400 square feet in horizontal area covered, and 

shall not be closer than three feet to any side lot line. Railings shall not be placed on top of the boathouse, nor 
41 shall boathouse roofs be designed to provide general outdoor living space, i.e., as a deck. Only one boathouse is 
42 pen1'1itted on a lot as an accessory stRIcture. 

43 '),there there is an existing development pattern, the shoreyard setback for a proposed principal structure may 
44 be reduced to the average shoreyard setback of the principal stRIcture on each adjacent lot within 250 feet of the 

proposed principal structure. The shoreyard setback may not be reduced to less than 35 feet from the ordinary 
46 high water mark of any navigable waters. 

47 Walworth County shall grant zoning permit approvals for the construction or placement of a structure on 
48 property in a shoreyard setback area if all of the follo·.ving apply: 

49 (I) The part of a structure that is nearest to the water is located at least 35 feet landward from the ordinary 
high '<vater mark. 

51 (2) The total f100r area of all of the structures in the shoreyard setback area of the property will not exceed 
52 200 square feet. In calculating this square footage boathouses shall be excluded. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
87 of 119



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

1 (3) The structure that is subject of the request for special zoning permission has no sides or has open or 
2 screened sides. 

3 (4) \Valworth County must approve a plan that 'Nill be implemented b)' the O'Nner of the property to preserve 
4 or establish a vegetative bu ffer zone that covers at least 70 percent of the half of the shoreyard setback 

area that is nearest to the '<vater. 

6 Stairway, vlalkway, lift, piers, and wharves: Stairway, lift and wallc.vay and that portion of piers and 
7 wharves landward of tl'1e ordinary high via tel' mark are el(Cmpted from the shoreland setback requirements 
8 prmided that the structure is necessary to access the shoreline because of steep slopes or ..vet, unstable soils and is 
9 located within the access/vie\",ing corridors. Further, the structure shall be located so as to minimize earth 

disturbing activities and shoreland vegetation removal during constlUction. The structure shall be no more than 60 
11 inches wide; open railings are pem'1itted only where required by safety concerns; canopies, roofs, and closed 
12 railings/walls on such structures are prohibited; landings for stairways or docks are pennitted only where required 
13 by safety concerns and shall not exceed 25 feet in area. 

14 A pervious public shore path parallel to the shore, for pedestrian travel only, within the pre 1974 pedestrian 
easement of Geneva Lake is permilled provided the structure is located so as to minimize earth disturbing 

16 activities and shoreland vegetation removal during construction. The structure shall be no more than 36 inches 
17 wide; railings are pennitted only ""here required by safety concerns, such railings shall be of an open design; 
18 canopies, roofs and closed railings/walls on such stlUctures are prohibited. Stainvays, 36 inches ..vide are 
19 pennitted only where required due to steep slopes and safety concerns. Landings for stairways are permitted only 

where required by sa fety concerns and shall not exceed 12 square feet in area. 

21 Fences: Residential fences four feet in height or less are pennitted in the shoreyard on the property line but 
22 shall not be located on the shoreline. The fence shall not be designed to cross between property lines in the 75 foot 
23 shoreyard setback and shall minimize the banier to 'Nildlife mo..-ement. Also refer to'~~lklfl--~ 

24 Retaining walls: Retaining walls and terracing shall only be allowed in the shoreline setback area where the 
applicant can successfully prove to the land conservation division or the department of natural resoarces that there 

26 is a current erosion problem that cannot be remedied by resloping and revegetation of the area or other means 
27 consistent with natural shoreline aesthetics. Walls and ten-acing shall only be pennitted to the extent that they 
28 resolye a continuing erosion problem and shall not be used to provide level outdoor Iiying space in the near shore 
29 area-, 

Earth movements involving stream course changing, waterway construction or enlargement, channel 
31 clearing, removal of stream or lake bed materials, are conditional uses requiring review, public healing, and 
32 approval by the committee in accordance with division 4. However, such earth 1l10Ven1ents having a DNR 
33 approval under Wis. Stats. ch. 30 are exempt from this provision. 

34 Fl. HEIGHT, To protect and preserve wildlife habitat and natural scenic beauty, the height restrictions stated 
elsewhere in this ordinance shall be limited that no construction shall result in a structure taller than 35 feet within 

36 75 feet of the ordinary high-water mark of any navigable waters. 

37 G). SUBSTANDARD STRUCTURES. Substandard (nonconfonning structure per NR 115) shore yard setback 
38 for a principal structure. Section 74-219 may be modified to pennit the vertical expansion of a substandard shore 
39 vard setback for a mincipal structure to a height of 35 feet. An existing principal structure that was legally 

constructed but that does not comply with the required shore yard setback requirement shall comply with all of the 
41 following requirements: 

42 J. The height is limited to 35 feet if any part of the structure is located 75 feet or less from the ordinary 
43 high water mark. 

44 2. Maintenance, repair, replacement, restoration, rebuild, removal, remodeling or vertical expansion of 
substandard principal structure. An existing principal structure that was lawfully placed when 

46 constructed but that does not comply with the required shore yard setback may be maintained, repaired or 
47 replaced on the property provided all of the following requirements are met: 
48 a. Shall be located in the footplint. 
49 b. Mav pelmit a vertical expansion to a height of 35 feet. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
88 of 119



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

1 c. An expansion to the footprint is only permitted if the expansion is necessarv for the structure 
2 to comply with applicable state or federal requirements. 
3 d. A mitigation plan is not required solely for activity under this paragraph but may be required 
4 under Impervious Surface. 

6 3. A substandard structure in the shore yard is pennitted to expand the footprint if the expansion is 
7 necessalY for the structure to comply with applicable state and federal requirements. The height is limited 
8 to 35 feet ifany part of the structure is located 75 feet or less from the ordinary high water mark. 

9 4. A one-time lateral expansion is limited to a maximum of200 square feet over the life of the structure 
provided the existing principal structure is at least 35 feet from the ordinary high water mark. No portion 

11 of the expansion may be any closer to the ordinary high water mark than the closest point of the existing 
12 plincipal structure. The county may issue a pennit for a lateral expansion that requires a mitigation plan 
13 approved by the county and implemented by the property owner by the date specified in the pennit. 
14 a. The existing principal structure is at least 35 feet from the ordinary high water 

mark. 
16 b. The county shall issue a permit for a lateral expansion that requires a mitigation plan approved 
17 by the county and implemented by the property owner by the date specified in the pemlit. 
18 c. Th-.: mitigation plan shall include enforceable obligations of the property owner to establish or 
19 maintain measures adequate to offset the impacts of the impervious surface on water quality, 

ncar-shore habitat, upland wildlife habitat and natural scenic beauty. 
21 d. The mitigation measure shall be proportional to the amount and impacts of the impervious. 
22 The obligation of the property owner under the mitigation plan shall be evidenced by an 
23 instrument recorded in the office of the county register of deeds. 
24 e. The height is limited to 35 feet if any part of the structure is located 75 feet or less from the 

ordinaly high water mark. 
26 f. All other provisions of the shoreland zoning ordinance shall be met. 
27 
28 5. Relocation ofsubslandard principal structure. An existing principal structure that was lawfully placed 
29 when constructed but that does not comply with the required shore yard setback may be relocated on the 

property provided all of the following requirements are met: 
31 a. The existing principal structure is at least 35 feet from the ordinary high water mark. 
32 b. The relocation of the principal structure shall comply with the shoreland setback requirement. 
33 c. If there is an increase in impervious surface area, the mitigation plan shall include enforceable 
34 obligations of the property owner to establish or maintain measures adequate to offset the 

impacts of the impervious surface on water quality, near-shore habitat, upland wildlife habitat 
36 and natural scenic beauty. 
37 d. If there is an increase in impervi us surface area, the mitigation measures shall be proportional 
38 to the amount and impacts of the impervious. The obligations of the property owner under the 
39 mitigation plan shall be evidenced by an instrument recorded in the office of the county register 

of deeds. 
41 e. The height is limited to 35 feet if any part of the structure is located 75 feet or less from the 
42 ordinary high water mark. 
43 f. All other provisions of the shoreland ordinance shall be met. 
44 

6. Expansion of ubstandard principal structure beyond setback. An existing principal structure that was 
46 legally constructed but that does not comply with the required shore yard setback requirement may be 
47 expanded horizontally, landward or vertically provided that the expanded area meets the shore yard 
48 setback requirements and that all other provisions of the shoreland ordinance are met. A mitigation plan 
49 is not required solely for activity under this paragraph but may be required under Impervious Surface. 

The height is limited to 35 feet if any part of the structure is located 75 feet or less from the ordinary high 
51 water mark. 
52 
53 L MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, REPLACMENT OR VERTICAL EXPANSION OF STRUCTURES 
54 THAT WERE AUTHORIZED BY VARIANCE. (s. 59,692( Ik)(a)2. and (a)4.) A structure of which any 

part has been authorized to be located within the shoreland setback area by a variance granted before July 
56 15,2015 may be maintained, repaired, replaced, restored, rebuilt or remodeled if the activity does not 
57 expand the footprint of the authorized structure. Additionally, the structure may be vertically expanded County Board Meeting Packet 

89 of 119



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

1 unless the vertical expansion would extend more than 35 feet above grade level. An expansion of a 
2 structure beyond the existing footprint is permitted if the expansion is necessary to comply with 
3 applicable state or federal requirements. 
4 

8. All other provisions of the shoreland zoning ordinance shall be met. 

6 H). WASTE MATERIALS 
7 No waste materials, such as garbage, rubbish, gasoline, fuel oil, flammables, soils, tars, chemicals, 
8 greases, industrial or agricultural waste, or any other material of such nature, quantity, obnoxiousness, toxicity or 
9 temperature so as to contaminate, pollute or hann the waters shall be so located, stored, or discharged in a way 

that would be likely to run-off, seep, or wash into surface or ground waters. 
11 
12 I).ANIMAL WASTE 

13 Tillage, gTazing, livestock watering, and the spreading, stacking and stockpiling of manure shall be 
14 pennitted only when such uses are conducted in accordance with the county's conservation standards, and when 

such uses to not cause the discharge of animal wastes into drainage ways or surface waters. Spreading of manure 
16 or fertilizer on frozen ground, stockpiling or stacking of manure, and the establishment and use of feed lots, shall 
17 be prohibited when such practice would cause direct run-off of surface waters into a drainage way or watercourse. 

18 J). SURFACE WATER 
19 Surface water withdrawal, diversion, or discharge for inigation, processing, or cooling purposes is 

prohibited except upon issuance ofa special pennit by the State Department of Natural Resources. 

21 
22 PART XIX: That section 74-175 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
23 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
24 text): 

26 "Section. 74-175. (RESERVED) 
27 
28 PART XX: That section 74-179 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
29 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 

text): 
31 
32 Section 74-179. Conservation Districts. 
33 

34 

36 C-4 Lmr1ttnd yesotU'ct' eOI/scn'tltion Shore/and Wei/and district. The distlict is created to maintain safe and 
37 healthful conditions. to prevent water pollution, to protect fish spawning gTounds and wildlife habitat. The 
38 primary purpose of this district is to preserve, protect, and enhance the lakes, streams, and wetland areas in 
39 Walworth County in a manner that minimizes adverse impacts upon the wetland. The proper regulation of 

these areas will serve to maintain and improve water quality, both ground and surface; prevent flood damage; 
41 protect wildlife habitat; prohibit the location of structures on soils which are generally not suitable for such 
42 use; protect natural watersheds; preserve shore cover; preserve natural beauty; and protect the water based 
43 recreational resources of the County. 

44 (I )Designatioll. The C-4 district includes-a+! shorelands wetlands in the jurisdiction of this ordinance 

which are designated as wetlands on the Final Wisconsin Wetland Inventory Maps, dated June 27-; 

46 1983 that are hereby adopted and made a part of this ordinance current Shoreland Zoning Map

47 Walworth County, Wisconsin and actual field delineations. The most recent version of the 

48 Wisconsin Wetland Inventory as depicted on the Department of Natural Resources Surface Water 

49 Data Viewer (SWDV) is incorporated into this ordinance as a reference in determining the location of 

wetlands. 
County Board Meeting Packet 
90 of 119



1
2
3

4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

(2) Penl1itted lISI!S The following uses are pennitted, subject to general shoreland zoning 

regulations in s~cti!ln 74-1 ( (~ and 74-167 of this ordinance, the provisions of Wis. Stats. ch. 30 

and 31, and the provisions of other State and Federal laws, if applicable: 
a. Activities and uses which do not require the issuance of a zoning pel1l1it, but which must 
be calTied on without !!!l'Lfilling, flooding, draining, dredging, ditching, tiling or 
excavating: 

l. Hiking, fishing, trapping, hunting, swimming, and boating; 

2. The harvesting of wild crops, such as marsh hay, fems, moss, wild rice, betTies, tree 
fruits, and tree seeds, in a manner that is not injurious to the natural reproduction of 
such crops; 

3. The practice of silviculture, including the planting, thinning and harvesting of timber; 

4. The pasturing of livestock and the construction and maintenance of fences; 

5. The cultivation of agricultural crops; 

6. The construction and maintenance of duck blinds. 

7. The construction and maintenance of piers, docks and \valkways, including those 
built on pilings; and 

b. Uses which do not require the issuance of a zoning pel1l1it and which may include 
limited filling, flooding, draining, dredging, ditching, tiling, or excavating to the extent 
specifically provided below: 

I. Temporary water level stabilization measures, in the practice of silviculture, which 
are necessary to alleviate abnormally \vet or dry conditions that would have an adverse 
impact on the conduct of silviculrural activities if not corrected; 

2. Dike and dam construction and ditching for the purpose of growing and harvesting 
cranberries; and 

3. Ditching, tiling, dredging, excavating or filling done to maintain or repair existing 
aglicultural drainage systems only to the extent necessary to maintain the level of 
drainage required to continue the existing agricultural use. This includes the minimum 
filling necessary for disposal of dredged spoil adjacent to the drainage system provided 
that dredged spoil is placed on existing spoil banks where possible; 

4. The construction or maintenance of fences for the pasturing of livestock, including 
limited excavating and filling necessarv for such construction of maintenance; 

5. The construction or maintenance of piers, docks or walkways built on pilings, 
including limited excavating and filling necessary for such construction and 
maintenance; and 

4. The maintenance, repair, replacement-ilftEl..QI re-construction of existing town and 
County higl1ways and bridges including limited excavating and filling necessary for 
such maintenance, repair, replacement or reconstnlction. 

c. Uses which are allowed upon the issuance of a zoning pennit and which may include 
limited filling flooding, draining, dredging, ditching, tiling or excavating, but only to the 
extent specifically provided below: 

I. The construction and maintenance of electric, gas, telephone, water and sewer 
transmission and distribution lines, and related facilities, by public utilities and 
cooperative associations organized for the purpose of producing or fumishing heat, 
light, power or water to their members provided that: 

(i) The transmission and distlibution lines and related facilities cannot as a practical 
matter be located outside the wetland; and 

(ii) Any filling, excavating, ditching or draining that is to be done must be necessary 
for such construction or maintenance and must be done in a manner designed to 
minimize flooding and other adverse impacts upon the natural functions of the 
wetlands. 

2. The construction and maintenance of railroad lines, provided that: 

(i) The railroad lines cannot as a practical matter be located outside the wetland; and County Board Meeting Packet 
91 of 119



1
2
3
4

5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

(ii) Any filling, excavating, ditching or draining that is to be done must be necessary for 
such construction or maintenance and must be done in a manner designed to minimize 
flooding and other adverse impacts upon the natural functions of the wetland. 

d. Uses which are allowed upon the issuance of a conditional use pennit as specified 
under division 4-and which may include limited filling, flooding, draining, dredging, 
ditching, tiling or excavating, but only to the extent specifically provided below: 

I.	 The construction and maintenance of roads which are necessary to conduct 
silvicultural activities or are necessary for agricultural cultivation, provided that: 

(i) The road cannot as a practical matter be located outside wetland; and 

(ii) The road is designed and constructed to minimjze the adverse impact upon the 
natural functions of the wetland and meets the following standards: 

(a) The road shall be designed and constructed as a single lane roadway with only 
such depth and width necessary to accommodate the machinery required to 
conduct agricultural and silvicultural activities; 

(b) Road construction activities are to be carried out in the immediate area of the 
roadbed only; and 

(c) Any filling, flooding, draining, dredging, ditching, tiling or excavating that is 
to be done must be necessary for the construction or maintenance of the road. 

(iii) The road shall not be pennitted if it will result in significant adverse impacts 
!!Q0n any of the following:
 

(a)storm and flood water storage capacity;
 

(b) maintenance of dry season stream flow. the discharge of groundwater to a 

wetland, the recharge of groundwater from a wetland to another area, or the 
flow of groundwater through a wetland; 

© filtering or storage of sediments, nutrients, heavy meta Is or organic 
compounds that would otherwise drain into navigable waters; 

(d) shoreline protection against soil erosion; 

(e) fish spawning, breeding, nursery or feeding grounds; 

(n wildlife habitat; or 

(g) wetlands both within the boundary of designated areas of special natural 
resQ!.Jrce interest and those wetlands which are in proximity to or have a direct 
hydrologic connection to such designated areas as defined in NR 103.04. 

2. The construction and maintenance of nonresidential buildings used solely in 
conjunction with raising of waterfowl, minnows or other wetland or aquatic animals 
or used solely for some other purpose which is compatible with wetland preservation, 
ifsuch building cannot as a practical matter be located outside the wetland, provided 
that: 

(i) Any such building does not exceed 500 square feet in floor area; and 

(ii) No filling, flooding, draining, dredging, tiling or excavating be done; 

3. The establishment and development of public and private parks and recreation areas, 
boat access sites, natural and outdoor education area, historic and scientific area, 
wildlife refuges, game preserves, fish hatcheries and private wildlife habitat areas, 
provided that: 

(i) Any private recreation or wildlife habitat area must be used exclusively for 
that purpose; 

(ii) No filling is to be done except limited filling which is necessary for the 
development of a boat access site; and 

(iii) Ditching, excavating, dredging, dike and dam construction may be done in 
wildlife refuges, game preserves and private wildlife habitat areas for the 
purpose of improving wildlife habitat or to otherwise enhance wetland values. 

4. The construction and maintenance of electric, gas, telephone, water and seVier transmission 
and distribution lines, and related facilities, by public utilities and cooperative associations County Board Meeting Packet 

92 of 119



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

I organized for the purpose of producing or furnishing heat, light, power or water to their 
2 members provided that: 

3 (i) The transmission and distribution lines and related facilities cannot as a practical 
4 matter be located outside the 'Netland; and 

(ii) Any filling, excavating, ditching or draining that is to be done must be necessal)' for 
6 such construction or maintenance and must be done in a manner designed to minimize 
7 flooding and other adverse impacts upon the natural functions of the wetlands. 

8 5. The construction and maintenance of railroad lines, provided that: 

9 (i) The railroad lines cannot as a practical matter be located outside the wetland; and 

(ii) Any filling, excavating, ditching or draining that is to be done must be necessary for 
11 such construction or maintenance and must be done in a manner designed to minimize 
12 flooding and other adverse impacts upon the natural functions of the ",.'etland. 

13 

14 (3) Prohihited ust's. Any use not listed in this section is prohibited, unless the wetJand or a portion 

of the wetland has been rezoned by amendment of this ordinance in accordance with Wis. Stats. 9 
16 59.69(5)(e), NR ch. 115, Wisconsin Administrative Code, and section 74-260 of this ordinance. 

17 

18 (4) £stablishm<:t1t. When an apparent discrepancy exists between zoning map, the shoreland

19 wetland district boundary sho\vn on the official zoning maps Wisconsin Wetland Inventory and 

actual field conditions at the time the maps ','/ere adopted, the Zoning Administrator shall contact 

21 the appropriate field office of the DNR to detennine if the shoreland-wetland district as mapped is 

22 in enor. If the DNR staff concur with the Zoning Administrator detennines that a particular area 

23 was inconectly mapped either as a wetland or a non-wetland, the Zoning Administrator ... 
24 

PART XXI: That section 74-190 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
26 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
27 text): 
28 
29 "Sec. 74-190. - Residential and related uses. 

31 Except where specifically permitted as a principal use in division 3, the following residential and quasi-residential 
32 uses shall be conditional uses and may be permitted as speci fied. In approving or disapproving the location of a 
33 conditional use, the Committee shall view the proposed site or sites and shall consider such evidence as may be 
34 presented at the public hearing bearing upon the general purpose and intent of this ordinance set forth in Sl:Cllon 

7-1-153 and 7-1-15-1, and upon the particular land use problems related to development of the site or sites as 
36 proposed. 
37 
38 
39 (2) Planned residential developments in the A-5, R-I, R-2, R-2A, R-3, R-4, R-5, R-5A, R-6, R-7, R-8, 

C-2, C-3 and B-5 districts, provided that no planned development shall be approved which includes residential 
41 uses not pennitted as a principal use in the given district. The district regulations, excluding exterior district 
42 setback requirements, may be modified provided that adequate open space shall be provided so that the average 
43 intensity and density of land use shall be no greater than that pennitted for the district in which it is located. .6 
44 riparian lot shall not be reduced below the minimum requirements of 65 feet in width and 10,000 square feet of 

lot area (sewered) and 100 feet of width and 20,000 square feet of lot area (unsewered). A non-riparian lot 
46 may be reduced to the minimums listed below provided the planned development contains at least 2 acres or 
47 200 feet of frontage, and if the reduced non-riparian lot sizes are allowed in exchange for larger shore yard 
48 buffers and setbacks on those lots adjacent to navigable waters that are proportional to and offset the impacts of 
49 the reduced lots on habitat, water quality and natural scenic beauty. Parking stall and interior driveway 

requirements to private right of ways for property located in the R-5, R-5A, R-6 and B-5 planned districts may 
51 be modified by the Committee provided baniers (i.e. curbed landscaped islands, striping) are installed to define 
52 those private right of ways and further provided that any modification be in accordance with the purpose and 
53 intent of this ordinance. The proper preservation, care, and maintenance by the original and all subsequent County Board Meeting Packet 

93 of 119



I 

1 owners of the exterior design shall be assured by deed restriction. All common structures, facilities, essential 
2 services, access and open spaces shall also be assured by deed restrictions. 

3 The following district regulations may be modified by the Committee but never below the following minimums' 
Area: (sewered) Minimum of 2/3 of the minimum lot area for the district in which located 
Area: 

Minimum 20,000 sq. ft. and adequate sanitation (unsewered) 
Width: (sewered) Minimum of 2/3 of the minimum lot width for the district in which located 
Width: Minimum consistent with conservation design standards or 2/3 of the minimum lot width for the 
(unsewered) district in which located 
Yards: Street: (Interior) Minimum 10 feetI 

Rear: I Minimum 5 feet or 10 feet separation 

I Side: I Minimum 5 feet or 10 feet separation 

4 
5 
6 PART XXII: That section 74-248 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
7 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
8 text): 
9 

10 "Sec. 74-248. - Zoning permit. 

11 Applications for a zoning pennit shall be made to the Zoning Administrator on fonns fumished by the 
12 Administrator and shall include the following where pertinent and necessary for proper review. All buildings and 
13 structures shall require a zoning pennit unless expressly excluded by a provision of Wis. Stats. 59.692 (I k) (a)2. 
14 Property owners, builders and contractors are responsible for compliance with the tenns of this ordinance. 
15 
16 (I) Names and addresses of the applicant, owner of the site, architect, professional engineer, and contractor. 

17 (2) Description of the subject site by lot, block and recorded subdivision or by metes and bounds; address of 
18 the subject site; type of structure; existing and proposed operation or use of the structure or site; number 
19 of employees; and the zoning district within which the su~ject site lies. 

20 (3) Plat of survey prepared by a registered land surveyor in the State or other map drawn to scale and 
21 approved by the County Zoning Administrator showing the location, boundalies, dimensions, uses, and 
22 size of the following: subject site; existing and proposed structures; existing and proposed easements, 
23 streets, and other public ways; off-street parking, loading areas, and driveways; existing highway access 
24 restrictions; ordinary high water mark, channel, floodway, floodplain (using NGYD or NAYD), and 
25 shoreland boundalies; and existing and proposed street, side and rear yards. In addition, the plat of survey 
26 shall show type, slope, boundaries of soils shown on the operational soil survey maps prepared by the 
27 USDA Soil Conservation Service for the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission. 

28 (4) Additional infonnation as may be required by applicable statutes, applicable administrative codes, the 
29 Committee or the County Zoning Administrator. 

30 (5) Fee receipt in an amount specified in sectioll 7-f-}5""l of this ordinance. 

31 (6) Zoning penn it shall be granted or denied in wliting by the Zoning Administrator within 30 days of 
32 application and the applicant shall post such penn it in a conspicuous place at the site. The pennit shall 
33 expire within 24 months after the issuance of the permit if the structure for which a pernlit is issued is not 
34 substantially completed, and the applicant shall re-apply for a zoning pelmit before re-commencing work 
35 on the structure. Any pennit issued in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance shall be null and void. 

36 No zoning pennit shall be required for essential services, residential fences per section -1--232, and an accessory 
37 structure 100 square foot or less in size (except planned campground developments) but shall still be required to 
38 maintain the setback and use requirements of the ordinance including, but not limited to, s~dioll -1--106. 
39 Structures which require authorization or pennits from the DNR pursuant to Wis. Stats. chs. 30 and 31, or which 
40 are to be located below the ordinary high water mark, namely bridges, dams, culverts, piers, wharves, fishing raft, 
41 shoreland riprap, navigational aids. and waterway crossings of transmission lines shall comply with all applicable 
42 federal, state, county and local regulations, but may not require the issuance of a shoreland floodplain zoning 
43 pennit where the standard of this ordinance are complied with. County Board Meeting Packet 

94 of 119



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20

21

22
23
24
25

26

27

28

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

50

51

52

PART XXIII: That section 74-260 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-260. - Text and map amendments to the C-4 district. 

(a) For all proposed text and map amendments to the C-4 district, the appropriate district office of the 
Department of Natural Resources shall be provided with the following: 

(I) A copy of every petition for a text or map amendment to the shoreland-wetland district, within five 
days of the tiling of such petition with the County Clerk. Such petition shall include a copy of the 
Wisconsin Wetland Inventory map adopted as part of this ordinance describing any proposed rezoning of 
a shoreland-wetland; 

(2) Written notice of the public hearing to be held on a proposed amendment, at least ten days prior to 
such hearing; 

(3) A copy of the Committee's findings and recommendations on each proposed amendment, within ten 
days after the submission of those findings and recommendations to the County Board; and 

(4) Written notice of the County Board's decision on the proposed amendment within ten days after it is 
issued. 

(b) A wetland, or a portion thereof in the C-4 district shall not be rezoned if the proposed rezoning may result 
in a significant adverse impact upon any of the following: 

(I) Stonn and flood water storage capacity; 

(2) Maintenance of dry season stream flow, the discharge of groundwater to a wetland, the re-charge of 
groundwater from a wetland to another area, or the novv of groundwater through a wetland; 

(3) Filtering or storage of sediments, nutrients, heavy metals or organic compounds tbat would otherwise 
drain into navigable waters; 

(4) Shoreline protection against soil erosion; 

(5) Fish spawning, breeding, nursery or feeding grounds; 

(6) Wildlife habitat; or 

(7) Wetlands both within the boundary of designated areas of special natural resource interest and those 
wetlands which are in proximity to or have a direct hydrologic connection to such designated areas as 
defined in N R 103.04. Areas of special recreational, scenic or scientific interest, including scarce wetland 
types. 

(c) If the Department of Natural Resources has notified the Committee that a proposed amendment to the C-4 
district may have a significant adverse impact upon any of the criteria listed in subsection (b) of this section, 
that amendment, if approved by the County Board, shall contain the following provision: 

"This amendment shall not take effect until more than thirty (30) days have elapsed since written 
notice of the County Board's approval of this amendment was mailed to the Department of Natural 
Resources. During that thirty (30) day period the Department of Natural Resources may notify the 
County Board that it will adopt a superseding shoreland ordinance for the County under Section 
59.692 Wis. Stats. If the Department does so notify the County Board, the effect of this amendment 
shall be stayed until the adoption procedure is completed or otherwise telminated." 

PART XXIV: That section 74-263 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-263. Defmitions: 

Boathouse, prim!e means an accessory building in the shoreyard on the same lot with a residence 

principal structure, designed for the protection or storage of watercraft and related marine equipment, 

which shall not be used for either temporary or pennanent dwelling purposes. 
County Board Meeting Packet 
95 of 119



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56

Conservation technical standards means design criteria, technical standards and specifications for setl 
and water conservation practices and management used by the County Land Conservation Division. 
enumerated in the Wisconsin Administrative Code, the technical guide prepared by the USDA Natural 
Resource Conservation Service adopted by the County Land Conservation Committee, and other 
technical standards and specifications adopted by the State Standards Oversight Council and the Count)' 
Land Conservation Committee. Conservation practice standards establish the minimum level of 
acceptable quality for planning and site assessment, performance expectations, design and installation 
parameters, and the operation and maintenance needs of conservation practices. Conservation practices 
include those listed in Chapter 26. 

Fnres!n- m{/f1(/zemel1t practices. generally accepted means forestry management practices that promote 
sound management of a forest. Generally accepted forestry management practices include those practices 
contained in the most recent version of the department publication known as Wisconsin Forest 
ManaQ:ement Guidelines and identified as PUB FR-726. 

Highly developed shoreline means a shoreline within an area identified as an Urbanized Area or Urban 
Cluster in the 20 I0 US Census, a shoreline that has a commercial, industrial or business land use as of 
January 31, 2013, an area at least 500 feet in length composed of a majority oOots developed with more 
than 30 percent impervious surface area, as calculated by the LURM; be composed of a majority of lots 
that are less than 20,000 square feet in area; or be located on a lake and served by a sewerage system as 
defined in NR 110.03(30). The standards prohibit considering a roadway, as defined in s.340.0 I (54), or 
a sidewalk as defined in s. 340.0 I (58) as impervious surfaces. 

Impervious surface means an area that releases as runoff all or a majority of the precipitation that falls on 
it. Impervious surface excludes frozen soil but includes rooftops, sidewalks, driveways, parking lots, and 
streets unless specifically designed, constructed, and maintained to be pervious. Roadways as defined in 
s. 340.0 I(54) or sidewalks as defined in s. 340.01(58) are not considered impervious surfaces. 

Mitigation means balancing measures that are designed, implemented and function to restore natural 
functions and values that are otherwise lost through development and human activities. 

IVal'igable \mter means Lake Superior, Lake Michigan, all natural inland waters within Wisconsin and all 
streams, ponds, sloughs, flowages and other waters within the territorial limits of this State, including the 
Wisconsin portion of boundary waters, which are navigable under the laws of this State. Under Wis. 
Stats. ch. ;W-281.31 (2)(d) notwithstanding any other provision of law or administrative rule promulgated 
thereunder, shoreland ordinances required under Wis. Stats. § 59.692, and this chapter ch. NR 115, Wis. 
Adm. Code, do not apply to: lands adjacent to fann drainage ditches if: 
(I )Farm drainage ditches where such lands are not adjacent to a natural navigable stream or river, and 
(2)The farm drainage ditch was not a navigable stream before ditching, and 
(3)Such lands are maintained in nonstructural agricultural use. Artificially constructed drainage ditches, 
ponds or storm water retention basins that are not hydrologically connected to a natural navigable water 
body. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
96 of 119



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

Pervious means a surface is considered pervious if the runoff from the surface is treated by a device or 
system, or is discharged to an internally drained pervious area, that retains the runoff on or off the parcel 
to allow infiltration into the soil. 

Routine maintenance of vegetation means nonnally accepted horticultural practices that do not result in 
the loss of any layer of existing vegetation and do not require earth disturbance. 

SllOrc!alld, means those lands the area lying within the following distances from the ordinary high water 
mark of navigable waters: 1,000 feet from the ordinary high-water mark of navigable lakes, ponds, and 
flowages (If the navigable water is a glacial pothole lake, this distance shall be measured from the high
water mark of the lake); 300 feet from the high-water elevation of navigable river or streams; or to the 
landward side of the floodplain, whichever is greater. 

Shoreland setback area means an area in a shoreland that is within a certain distance of the ordinary high 
water mark in which the construction or placement of structures has been limited or prohibited. Also 
known as shore yard setback. See Yard, Shore. 

Shoreland-wetland zoning district means a zoning district, created as a part of a county shoreland zoning 
ordinance, comprised of shorelands that are designed as wetlands on the Wisconsin wetland inventory 
maps prepared by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 

Shoreland zoning standard: means a standard for ordinances enacted under s. 59.692 that is promulgated 
as a rule by the Department of Natural Resources. 

Structure means anything constructed or erected. In compliance with NR 115, structure also means a 
principal structure or any accessory structure, including a garage, shed, boathouse, sidewalk, stairway, 
walkway, patio, deck, retaining wall, porch or fire pit. 

Substandard structures means any structure, legally constructed prior to the adoption or amendment of 
this ordinance, conforming in respect to use but not in respect to the frontage, width, height, lot area, 
yard, parking, loading or distance requirements of this ordinance, Also known as a nonconfonning 
structure in compliance with NR 115. Structures that received a variance are not classified as a 
nonconforming structure. 

Wetlands means those areas where water is at, near or above the land surface long enough to be capable 
of supporting aquatic or hydrophytic vegetation and which have soils indicative of wet conditions. The 
most recent version of the Wisconsin Wetland Inventory as depicted on the Department of Natural 
Resources Surface Water Data Viewer will be used as a resource in detennining the location of wetlands. 

Yard. shore means an area in a shoreland that is within a certain distance of the ordinary high water mark 
in which the construction or placement of structures has been limited or prohibited under a shoreland 
zoning ordinance. The measurement is a yard extending across the full width or depth of a lot, the depth 
of which shall be the minimum shore yard setback required. This yard shall be measured as the horizontal 
distance between a line intersecting both side lot lines at the same angle and containing the point of the 
ordinary high-water mark (59.592 (I h)) of a pond, stream, lake, or wetland and a line parallel thereto. 
Also known as Shoreland setback area. County Board Meeting Packet 

97 of 119



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57

PART XXV: That section 74-265 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-265. Pion Adeptien HIGHLY DEVELOPED SHORELINES FOR IMPERVIOUS 
SURFACE CALCULATION 

In accordance with Wisconsin State Statute 59.692 (lk)(am)2. The Department of Natural 
Resources has approved the following areas (see descriptions) as Highly Developed Shorelines: 

A.	 LAKE BEULAH 
I.	 Beginning at the SW comer of Beulah Lake Park Subdivision, thence S'ly along the shoreline to the 

NE comer of CSM 30. Also Beulah Lake Park Subdivision. Also Subdivision of Lot 10 Beulah Lake 
Park, Also CSM 4185, Also CSM 1153, Also Frees Park Subdivision, Also CSM 2277, Also CSM 
1050, Also Williams Park Subdivision, Also Mill Site Subdivision, Also CSM 1604. 

2.	 Parcel P ET 500002 (an island) 
3.	 Parcel P ET 500012 (an island) 
4.	 Beginning at the SE comer of Lot 9 Romadka Park Subdivision, thence N 'Iy along the shoreline to 

the NE comer of Lot 14 Romadka Park Subdivision. 
5.	 Beginning at the SW comer ofNalbert Subdivision, thence E'ly along the shoreline to the SE comer 

of Lot I Romadka Park Subdivision. Also parcels PRP 00002 and PRP 00003. 
6.	 Lots 10-30 Oakwood Park Subdivision. 
7.	 Parcel P ET 900021 B, CSM 684, CSM 27, Parcels P ET 900021A2, PET 900021D, and P ET 

900021C 
8.	 Lots 5-12 Beulah Manor Subdivision 
9.	 Beginning at the SW comer of Lot 103 O-Ton-Kah Subdivision, thence N'ly and W'ly along the 

shoreline of the channel to Beulah Lake. 
10.	 Parcels PBH 00018A, PBH 00018, Also Lots 106 and 135-140 Beulah Heights Subdivision, Also 

parcels P ET 700017, P ET 700018, P ET 700018A, P ET 700016, P ET 70001003, PET 700015. 
II.	 Parcel P ET1800006A, Also Freuck's Subdivision, Also Freuck's 2nd Subdivision, Also parcel P 

ETl800014B. 
12.	 Parcels P ET1800008B, P ET1800027, P ET1800028, P ET1800010, P ETl800011, P ET1800012, 

and P ETl800013. 
13.	 Beginning at the NE comer of Lot I, Block I Wilmer Grove Beach Subdivision, thence SE'ly along 

the shoreline to the east side of section 18, Also Wilmer Grove Beach Subdivision, Also Beginning at 
the NW comer of Lot 64, Block I Wilmer Grove Beach Subdivision, thence W'ly along the shoreline 
approximately 400 feet to a channel. 

B.	 BOOTH LAKE 
I.	 Booth Lake Heights Subdivision and parcel L T 2400005 
2.	 Beginning at the SW comer of Lot I Avo Sunset Park Subdivision, thence N'ly along the shoreline to 

the north NW comer of Lot 7 Avo Sunset Park Subdivision. 

C.	 LAKE COMO 
I.	 All 

o.	 TRlBUTARIES TO LAKE COMO 
I.	 Beginning at the culvert on the south side of Lincoln Drive near the NW comer of Lot 778 Block 

133, Lake Como Beach Subdivision, thence S'ly along the shorelines of a stream, through said 
subdivision to Lake Como. 

2.	 Beginning at the culvert on the east side of Violet Road near the NW comer of Lot 1072 Block 193, 
Lake Como Beach Subdivision, thence SE'ly along the shorelines of a stream, through said 
subdivision to Lake Como. 

E.	 OELAVAN LAKE County Board Meeting Packet 
98 of 119



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

I.	 All 

F.	 GENEVA LAKE 
I.	 The northerly shoreline from the Village of Williams Bay E'ly to the City of Lake Geneva. 
2.	 Beginning at the NW corner of Lot I CSM 1194, thence NE'ly to the City of Lake Geneva. 
3.	 Lake Geneva Beach Subdivision and parcel I L 1I00008A 
4.	 Wooddale Subdivision and parcel IA391100001 
5.	 Edgewater Terrace Subdivision 
6.	 Lake Geneva Highlands Subdivision 
7.	 Shore Haven Subdivision, Camp Sybil Subdivision and parcels 1A42080000 I, I L 1800004, and I L 

1800005. 

G.	 TRIBUTARIES TO GENEVA LAKE 
I.	 Beginning at the culvert on the north side of Poplar Road near the SW corner of Lot 64 Lake Geneva 

Beach Subdivision, thence NW'ly along the shorelines of a stream, through said subdivision to 
Geneva Lake. 

2.	 Beginning near the NE corner of Lot 9 Block 2, Geneva Bay Estates Subdivision, thence SE'ly along 
the shorelines of a stream, through said subdivision to the City of Lake Geneva. 

H.	 HONEY LAKE 
I.	 Honey Lake Subdivision First Addition 

1.	 LAUDERDALE LAKE 
1.	 Froedtert's Green Lake Park Subdivision, also parcels H LG2600007D, H LG2600007C, H
 

LG2600007AI, H LG2600007B, H LG2600008, H LG2600009, H LG2600010.
 
2.	 Lots 12-21 Morris Park Subdivision, also Merrill Park Subdivision, also parcels H LG26000 14, H 

LG2600015, H LG2600016, H LG2600017, H LG2600018. 
3.	 Lots 2-9 Solid Comfort Subdivision, also parcels H LG2600032, H LG2600032A, H LG2600031, 

also Lots 1-12 LaSelva Subdivision, also Lots 1-10 Block \, Green Lake Park Subdivision, also Lots 
1-22 Block 2, Green Lake Park Subdivision, also parcels HGP 00018K, HGP 00018F, HGP 
00018H, HGP 00018E. 

4.	 Long Point Subdivision, also Lot I Ingleside Point Subdivision. 
5.	 Green Island Subdivision, also Lauderdale Park Subdivision, also 151 Addition to Lauderdale Park 

Subdivision, also Certified Survey Map 3719, also beginning at the SE corner of Lot 15 151 Addition 
to Lauderdale Park Subdivision, thence SE'ly along the shoreline to the NW corner of Lot 4 
Westmoor Subdivision. 

6.	 Droughtville Park Subdivision, also Wolfe's Addition to Pleasant Point Subdivision, also Zee 
Subdivision, also Pleasant Point Subdivision, also parcels H LG3600003D, H LG3600003C, H 
LG3600020B, H LG3600019, also Bay View Manor Subdivision, also Certified Survey Map 575, 
also Sterlingworth Condominiums on the Lake, also parcel H LG36000 IOHA I, also beginning at the 
NW corner of Lot I Block 4, Bay View Manor Subdivision, thence W'ly, S'ly, E'ly, S'ly, E'ly, S'ly, 
NE'ly, S'ly, thence SW'ly along the shoreline to the NE corner of Lauderdale Heights Subdivision, 
also Lauderdale Heights Subdivision. 

7.	 Arrowhead Park Addition No.1 Subdivision, also Lots 10-11 Arrowhead Park Subdivision, also 
parcel HAP 00009A. 

8.	 Lots 2-12 Lost Nation Assessor's Plat including Outlot I Lost Nation Assessor's Plat. 
9.	 Lots 12-37 Block I, Thansland Subdivision, also parcel HCA 00055B. 
10.	 Lots 1-23 Block 3, Carswells Park Subdivision, also Block I, Carswells Park subdivision, also the 

E'ly shoreline of Block 4, Carswells Park Subdivision beginning at the NE corner of Lot I Block 2, 
Carswells Park Subdivision, thence SE'ly along said shoreline to the N'ly line of Block I, Carswells 
Park Subdivision, also Block 2, Carswells Park Subdivision, also Lots 1-12 Block 2, Thansland 
Subdivision. 

II.	 Lots 1-7 and the S Y2 Lot 8 Highland Park Subdivision, also Lots 1-7 Fifield's Subdivision, also 
parcels HHP 00007, HHP 00008, HHP 00009, HHP 00010, H LG2500027, H LG2500029, H 
LG2500028D, H LG2500028B. 

12.	 Oak Park Subdivision, also beginning at the SW corner of Lot 20 Oak Park Subdivision, thence W'ly 
along the shoreline to the SW corner of Certified Survey Map 4312, thence SW'ly to the SW corner 
of Lot 3 Block 3, Coopers Mid Lakes Subdivision. County Board Meeting Packet 

99 of 119



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

13.	 Bubbling Springs Subdivision, also parcel H LG3400005B, also beginning at the NW comer of Lot 
31 Bubbling Springs Subdivision, thence NE'ly along the shoreline to the NE comer of Lot 118 2nd 

Addition to Bubbling Springs Subdivision. 
14. Lots 5-6 Block I, Cool Hill Park Subdivision, also Certified Survey Map 26, also Cool Hill Park 

Addition No. I Subdivision, also 151 Addition to Bubbling Springs Subdivision, also 2nd Addition to 
Bubbling Springs Subdivision. 

1.	 LAKE LORRAINE 
1.	 Skansen First Addition Subdivision. 
2.	 Skansen Subdivision. 
3.	 Forest Beach Subdivision. 

K.	 NORTH LAKE 
I.	 Lots 1-68 Block A, North Lake Beach Subdivision Tract I, also Lots 0-49 Block A, North Lake 

Beach Subdivision Tract 2, excluding Outlot 1 (Island 354) North Lake Beach Subdivision Tract 2. 
2.	 Lots 17-121 Block A, North Lake Beach Subdivision Tract 3. 
3.	 Lots I-II Block 3, North Lake Evergreen Beach Subdivision, also parcel G SC 500011, also Lots 12

25 Block I, North Lake Shorewoods Subdivision, also parcel GNLS 00124 identified as 
"Community Beach" on the plat of North Lake Shorewoods Subdivision, also Lots 9-64 Block 5, 
North Lake Shorewoods Subdivision, also Lots I-II Block 5, Blue Wing Estates Subdivision. 

4.	 Lots 1-28 Shorewood Island Subdivision, also Lots 1-8 Block 12, Blue Wing Estates Subdivision, 
also Lots 1-5 Block 13, Blue Wing Estates Subdivision, also Lots 1-14 Block 10, Blue Wing Estates 
Subdivision, also Lots 1-2 Block II, Blue Wing Estates Subdivision, also Lots 29-38 Shorewood 
Island Subdivision. 

L.	 POTTERS LAKE 
1.	 All 

M.	 PLEASANT LAKE 
I.	 Beginning at the NE comer of parcel H LG2400027 (The Town of LaGrange Beach), thence NE'ly 

along the shoreline to the SE comer of parcel H LG2400002 (The Girl Scout Camp). 
2.	 Beginning at the SW comer of parcel H LG2400054, thence NW'ly along the shoreline to the NW 

comer of parcel H LG2400039A. 

N.	 RICE LAKE 
1.	 Lots 1-23 Block 2, Indian Trail Subdivision. 
2.	 Parcel D W 2700010 (an island) 
3.	 Lot 34 Block 2, Indian Trail Subdivision, also Lots 1-18 Block 2, Ludtke Subdivision. 

O.	 SWIFT LAKE 
I.	 Lot 53 Block I, Swift Lake Subdivision and Lots 1-10 Block 2, Swift Lake Subdivision. 

P.	 TURTLE LAKE 
I.	 Lots 1-21, Oak Park Subdivision. 
2.	 Beginning at the SW comer of Lot I CSM 44, thence SE'ly along the shoreline to the SW comer of 

Lot 13 Block C, Crystal Bowl Subdivision. 

Q.	 WANDAWEGALAKE 
1.	 Lots 9-18 Block I, Lake Wandewega Subdivision 
2.	 Lots 38-54 Block 1, Lake Wandewega Subdivision, also the parcel identified as PARK between 

Block I and Block 2 of Lake Wandawega Subdivision, also Lots 1-3 Block 2 of Lake Wandewega 
Subdivision. 

R.	 WHITEWATER LAKE 
1.	 Lots 5-38 Block 2, Moraine Heights Subdivision, also Lots 1-25 Block 4, Moraine Heights
 

Subdivision, also parcel D W 3500024.
 
2.	 Lots 1-4 Block 3, Moraine Heights Subdivision, also Lots 3-35 Block I, Moraine Heights
 

Subdivision.
 County Board Meeting Packet 
100 of 119



------

1 3. Lots 1-6 Bay View Estates Subdivision. 
2 4. Parcel D W 2500009, also Lots I-II Block 2, Gutzmer's Subdivision, also Shereda Woods 
3 Subdivision, also parcel D W 3600004A, also D W 3500008, also Lots 20-23 Block I, Minnieska 
4 Subdivision. 
5 5. Moraine Park Subdivision, also Certified Survey Map 1934, also Certified Survey Map 702, also 
6 parcel D W 3400005, also Grand View Subdivision, also Oak Knoll Subdivision, also parcel C R 
7 300005A. 
8 6. Beginning at the NW corner of Lot 2 Certified Survey Map 4122, thence NE'ly along the shoreline 
9 to the W'ly edge of Lot 17 Block 6, Chapel Hills Subdivision, also Block 6, Chapel Hills 

10 Subdivision, also Block 3, Chapel Hills Subdivision, also Block 2, Chapel Hills Subdivision, also 
11 Whitewater Lakeside Condominiums, also Block I, Chapel Hills Subdivision, also parcels D W 
12 3400015, D W 3400014, D W 3400016, D W 3400017, also Lot 10 Block 4, Chapel Hills 
13 Subdivision. 
14 7. Parcel C R 200003HI, also Lots 1-7 Block 4, Chapel Hills Subdivision. 
15 8. Parcels D W 3400025, D W 3400029, D W 3400030, D W 3400031, also Outlots 1-9, A 
16 Resubdivlsion of Lot 17 Stuart Ridge Subdivlsion. 

17 
18 PART XXVI: That sections 74-266-269 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is 
19 hereby amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike
20 through text): 
21 
22 "Sec. 74-266 thru 74-269. RESERVED> 
23 
24 PART XXVII: That sections 74-270 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
25 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
26 text): 
27 
28 "Sec. 74-270 Plan adoption. INOTE to Codifier: "Plan Adoption" previously Sec. 74-2651 

29 
30 The County Board of Supervisors ... 
31 
32 PART XIX: That this ordinance shall become effective on September 13,2016, and its 
33 publication. 
34 
35 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 6th day of 
36 September, 2016. 
37 
38 
39 
40 Nancy Russell 
41 County Board Chair 
42 
43 County Board Meeting Date: 
44 
45 Action Required: Majority Vote 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Attest: County Clerk 

September 6,2016 

X Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

/Ilind ~ flvvh 
David A. Bretl Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

Review d and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
101 of 119



Ordinance No. 1000 - 09/16
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

1.	 Title: AMENDING SECTION(S) 74-153, 74-155, 74-156, 74-159, 74-161, 74-162, 74-163, 
74-164,74-165,74-166,74-167,74-168,74-169, 74-170, 74-171, 74-172, 74-173, 74-174, 74
175,74-179,74-190,74-248,74-260,74-263,74-265, 74-266, 74-267, 74-268, 74-269, AND 
74-270 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO 
SHORELAND ZONING 

II.	 Purpose and Policy Impact Statement 

Shoreland Zoning is the regulation of land within 1000 feet from the ordinary high water mark 
of navigable lakes, ponds and flowages and 300 feet of a navigable stream or to the landward 
side of the floodplain, whichever is greater. Wisconsin Chapter NR 115 establishes the 
shoreland zoning standards that county ordinances shall meet as well as Wisconsin Statute 
59.69, 59.592 and 281.31. Therefore, any change to Wisconsin Statutes listed and the 
administrative code ofNR 115 must be incorporated into the Walworth County Shoreland 
Zoning Ordinance to be in compliance with the State of Wisconsin. 

In 2010 Walworth County applied for (Resolution No. 09-4110) and received a 2 year 
Wisconsin Lake Management Protection Grant to help fund the development and revision of the 
Walworth County Shoreland Zoning Ordinance in compliance with NR 115 revisions. Since the 
approval of the Lake Management Protection Grant, several changes have occurred by various 
legislative actions, some of which the County Zoning Agency were actively involved. The 
legislative actions include Act 55, Act 167 and Act 391 with regards to Shoreland Zoning. 
Several of the legislative actions initiated DNR to grant extensions to the 2012 deadline to 
complete the ordinance amendment to comply with administrative code and statute. The 
deadline to comply with the NR 115 Wisconsin Administrative Code revisions and Wisconsin 
Statute changes is October 1, 2016. 

III.	 Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage of this Ordinance will have 
no fiscal impact on the County Budget. 

IV.	 Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of referral: 

Committee: County Zoning Agency	 Date: August 18, 2016 

Vote: 7 - 0 

County Board Meeting Date:	 September 6, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached ordinance. 

QAj{ S/ L)'!Ie. J11J~. Cl/v~It~ 
David A. Bretl Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

County Board Meeting Packet 
102 of 119



August 18, 2016 
August 18, 2016 - expanded 

Please include the following County Zoning Agency items on the September 6,2016 County Board 
agenda: 

Ordinance Amendment: 

Willow Run RV Condominium Association, Applicant - Amendment to Section(s) 74-62(7) of the 
Zoning Ordinance and Section(s) 74-189(7) of the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance regarding Planned 
Campground Developments storage sheds and structures. 

APPROVED 7-0 at the August 18, 2016 County Zoning Agency hearing. 

Amendment to Section 74-153, 74-155, 74-156, 74-159, 74-161, 74-162, 74-163, 74-164, 74-165, 
74-166,74-167,74-168,74-169,74-170,74-171, 74-172, 74-173, 74-174, 74-175, 74-179, 74-190, 
74-248, 74-260, 74-263, 74-265, 74-266, 74-267, 74-268, 74-269, and 74-270 of the Shoreland / 
Floodplain zoning Ordinance to comply with Wisconsin NR 115, Act 55, Act 167 and Act 391. 

APPROVED 7-0 at the August 18, 2016 County Zoning Agency hearing. 

DNR Dam Failure Shadow / WhitewaterlRice Lake: 

Walworth County and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources - Applicant, Sections 
26,27,35, Whitewater Township. Whitewater Lake Dam flood shadow for the dam failure during a 
100 year flood. 

APPROVED 7-0 at the August 18,2016 County Zoning Agency hearing. 

Rezones: 

1.	 Buttons Bay Land Development - Owner, Michael Lazzaroni, Jay Macchitelli 
Applicants, Section 12, Linn Township. Rezone the parcel from B-2 General Business 
District zoned land to B-3 Waterfront Business district. Part ofTax Parcel I L 1200003A. 

APPROVED 7-0 at the August 18, 2016 County Zoning Agency Public hearing. 

Conformance with County Land Use Plan: The Walworth County 2035 Land Use Plan 
identifies this area as the C Commercial land use category. 

2.	 DRM Land LLC - Owner, Duane Newman - Applicant, Section 28, LaFayette Township. 
Rezone approximately 2.85 acres of A-5 Agricultural-Rural Residential District and A-I 
Prime Agricultural Land District zoned land to A-4 Agricultural Related Manufacturing, 
Warehousing and Marketing District. Parts ofTax Parcels KA421500001 and K LF2800004. 

APPROVED - 7-0 at the August 18, 2016 County Zoning Agency Public hearing. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
103 of 119



August 18,2016 
August 18,2016 - expanded Page 2 of 2 

Confonnance with County Land Use Plan: The County 2035 Land Use Plan identifies this 
area as the AP Prime Agricultural District. 

3.	 Charles G. Spooner Trust, Charles and Hesperus Spooner - Owners, Town of Darien, 
Cecil Logterman (Chairman) - Applicants, Section 17, Darien Township. Rezone 
approximately 2.95 acres of A-I Prime Agricultural District and C-2 Upland Resource 
Conservation District zoned land to P-l Park District. Part of Tax Parcel B D 1700005. 

APPROVED -7-0 at the August 18,2016 County Zoning Agency Public hearing. 

Confonnance with County Land Use Plan: The County 2035 Land Use Plan identifies the 
rezone area as the AG 1 Other Agricultural Rural Residential and Other Open Lands and 
Primary Envirorunental land use categories. 

4.	 Edward L. Hicks and Rachel Catlett - Owners, Section 34, Sugar Creek Township. 
Rezone 1.32 acres of A-2 Agricultural Land District zoned land to the A-5 Agricultural-Rural 
Residential District. Part of Tax Parcel G SC-34-6. 

APPROVED - 7-0 at the August 18, 2016 County Zoning Agency Public hearing. 

Confonnance with County Land Use Plan: The Walworth County 2035 Land Use Plan 
identifies this area as part AG1 Other Agricultural Rural Residential and Other Open Lands (5 
to 34 acres per dwelling) land use category and part SEC Secondary Envirorunental Corridor. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
104 of 119



Resolution No. 24-09/16 
Authorizing the Closure of Highway Projects CTH NN (CTH H to County Complex), 

County M Repair and Lake Beulah Dam and Transferring Remaining Funds 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Public Works and Finance Committees 
2 
3 WHEREAS, the County Trunk Highway (CTH) NN (CTH H to County Complex) project was 
4 funded by unassigned funds, tax levy and state local road improvement program funds; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, the ending total County revised budget for this project was $3,867,000; and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, outstanding encumbrances of $114,033 exist for payment; and, 
9 

10 WHEREAS, state local road improvement program funds have not yet been received, but are 
11 anticipated to be received in the amount of $197,920; and, 
12 
13 WHEREAS, the total actual County funded project costs with encumbrances are $3,402,102, 
14 resulting in $464,918 in net savings oflevy and unassigned funds; and, 
15 
16 WHEREAS, the Walworth County Finance Committee requests to transfer the remaining levy 
17 and unallocated project funds of $464,918 to the road and bridge construction committed fund 
18 balance account in the Capital Projects fund; and, 
19 
20 WHEREAS, the County Trunk Highway M Repair project was funded by unassigned funds; 
21 and, 
22 
23 WHEREAS, the total County original and revised budget for this project was $22,000; and, 
24 
25 WHEREAS, all final bills have already been authorized for payment; and, 
26 
27 WHEREAS, the total actual County funded project costs are $21,866, resulting in $134 in net 
28 savings; and, 
29 
30 WHEREAS, the Walworth County Finance Committee requests to transfer the remaining 
31 project funds of $134 to the road and bridge construction committed fund balance account in the 
32 Capital Projects fund; and, 
33 
34 WHEREAS, the Lake Beulah Dam project was funded by a transfer from available unassigned 
35 fund balance from the General fund per County Board Resolution 20-06/12 and a State Grant; 
36 and, 
37 
38 WHEREAS, the ending total County revised budget for this project was $1,310,000; and, 
39 
40 WHEREAS, all final bills have already been authorized for payment; and, 
41 

County Board Meeting Packet 
105 of 119



---

1 WHEREAS, not all state funds have been received yet, but are anticipated to be received in the 
2 final amount of $395,034; and 
3 
4 WHEREAS, the total actual County funded project costs are $1,269,942, resulting in $35,092 in 
5 net savings of unassigned General funds; and, 
6 
7 WHEREAS, County Board Resolution 20-06/12 Authorizing General Fund Use of Unassigned 
8 Fund Balance to Replace the Lake Beulah Dam specifically stated that any lapsing project funds 
9 would be returned to the General Fund; and, 

10 
11 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
12 authorizes the closure of the CTH NN (CTH H to County Complex), CTH M Repair, and Lake 
13 Beulah Dam projects. 
14 
15 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors authorizes the 
16 transfer of residual funds for CTH M and CTH NN in the amount of $465,052 to the road and 
17 bridge construction committed fund balance account in the Capital Projects fund and residual 
18 funds from the Lake Beulah Dam transferred to the General Fund in the amount of $35,092; and, 
19 
20 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors authorizes the 
21 Finance Department to adjust the amounts transferred for residual project invoices. 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 Nancy Russell 
28 County Board Chair 
29 
30 County Board Meeting Date: September 6, 2016 
31 
32 Action Required: Majority Vote _ 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote X Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

lOLA1 b gl,-~II' 7l~~db
 
David A. Bretl Date I Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 

33 

County Board Meeting Packet 
106 of 119



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 24-09/16
 

I. Title: Authorizing the Closure of Highway Projects CTH NN (CTH H to County 
Complex), County M Repair and Lake Beulah Dam and Transferring Remaining Funds 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to authorize 
the closing of the CTH NN (CTH H to County Complex), CTH M and Lake Beulah Dam 
projects and indicate where lapsing funds shall be transferred. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: This resolution will return $465,052to the road and bridge 
construction committed fund balance account in the Capital Projects fund and transfer 
$35,092 to the General Fund to lapse to the unassigned fund balance for future use. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Public Works Meeting Date: July 25,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

Committee: Finance Meeting Date: July 28,2016 

Vote: 4-0 

County Board Meeting Date: September 6, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

Dal);~ I £ ~1,;Jj f I ~ z1/ko1
Nicole Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

3 County Board Meeting Packet 
107 of 119



Resolution No. 25-09/16
 
Authorizing the Transfer of General Fund Contingency Funds to the CTH NN
 

PedestrianlBicycle Trail Project
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Public Works and Finance Committees 
2 
3 WHEREAS, the County solicited proposals for construction of CTH NN PedestrianlBicycle 
4 Trail, and the bids received were higher than the original budget and the Public Works 
5 Committee subsequently rejected the bids; and, 
6 
7 WHEREAS, the County originally estimated in 2013 that the total cost of the project would be 
8 $398,019; and, 
9 

10 WHEREAS, the Congestion Mitigation Air Quality grant (CMAQ) was awarded to the County 
11 with potential reimbursement of $269,959 upon project completion and acceptance; and, 
12 
13 WHEREAS, the County now has decided to reduce the scope of the original project, foregoing 
14 the reimbursement of the CMAQ grant; and, 
15 
16 WHEREAS, the total County 2016 budget for CTH NN PedestrianlBicycle Trail was $337,500 
17 and the proposed costs to finish the project are $345,000 with costs of $112,905.09 already spent 
18 or encumbered; and, 
19 
20 WHEREAS, this resolution authorizes the use and transfer of $345,000 from the 2016 General 
21 Fund contingency account; and, 
22 
23 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
24 authorizes the transfer of $345,000 from the General Fund contingency account to the Capital 
25 Project fund to cover the additional costs to complete the CTH N1\I PedestrianlBicycle Trail and 
26 any budget shortfall as a result of fore going the grant funding. 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 Nancy Russell 
32 County Board Chair 
33 
34 
35 County Board Meeting Date: September 6, 2016 
36 
37 Action Required: Majority Vote __ 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote X Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

A~ <l!Ui(n ~ 9M~
David A. Bretl Date ' Nico e Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
108 of 119



impa Is associate1th p ssage of 'he attached '"olu'ion. 

~~ 

Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 25-09/16
 

I. Title: Authorizing the Transfer of General Fund Contingency Funds to the CTH NN 
Pedestrian/Bicycle Trail Project. 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to authorize 
the transfer of funds from the General Fund Contingency account to the CTH NN 
PedestrianlBicycle Trail. The trail connects the newly constructed DOT bridge over 
Highway 12 to the County Campus in which the DOT accommodated for the trail. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: The original budget for the project was $337,500 including 
grant funding of $270,000 no longer available. This resolution will transfer $345,000 
from the General Fund contingency account to the CTH NN Pedestrian/Bicycle Trail for 
a revised budget of $412,500. The bids for construction of the trail were over the amount 
originally budgeted, and the cost as a result of a reduced project scope is also above the 
original budget amount. Constructing the trail will also mitigate the impact of 
contaminated soils as a result of the Highway NN construction in 2015 where these soils 
can be utilized in the trail construction. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Public Works Meeting Date: September 6, 2016 

Vote: 

Committee: Finance Meeting Date: September 6, 2016 

Vote: 

County Board Meeting Date: September 6, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 

~~ L~/J(. l{ tkL- e~/JV 
Dav J\. Bretl Date N~e Andersen D~te' 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

2 County Board Meeting Packet 
109 of 119



ORDINANCE NO. 997 - 09/16 

AMENDING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 15 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO UPDATES TO VARIOUS POSITION TITLES 

1 THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
2 FOLLOWS: 
3 
4 PART I: That Section 15-6 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
5 amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike
6 through): 
7 
8 "Sec. 15-6. At-will employment. 
9 

10 (t) The County Administrator shall ensure that employment contracts are prepared 
11 and executed for any department head hired or promoted after January 8,2002 (excluding an 
12 elected official) and anyone hired through competitive means pursuant to 15-316 (b) and 15-335 
13 (a) after the date indicated into the positions identified below. 
14 

Position Department Effective Date: 
Comptroller Finance December 11, 2007 
Finance Manager Finance April 21, 2009 
Financial Systems Administrator Finance February 11, 2014 
Deputy Director Health and Human Services December 11, 2007 
HS Manager-Administrative Services Health and Human Services October 14,2014 
HS Manager - Aging/Long Term Care 
Services & Resources Support 

Health and Human Services April 21, 2009 

HS Manager - Children & Families Health and Human Services Aoril21 2016 
HS Manager - Children's 
Develoomental Services 

Health and Human Services April 21,2009 

HS Manager  Behavioral Health 
Services 

Health and Human Services January 1,2011 

HS Manager - Mental Health Recovery 
Services 

Health and Human Services April 21, 2009 

HS Manager - Public Health Health and Human Services April 21, 2009 
HR Generalist Human Resources January 1,2013 

HR Manager Human Resources December 11, 2007 

RisklBenefits Manager Human Resources February 11,2014 

Manager of IT Operations Infonnation Technology December 11, 2007 
Senior IT architect Infonnation Technology January 1, 2014 
Deputy Director Land Use and Resource 

Management 
December 11, 2007 

Lead InvestigatorfDeputy Medical 
Examiner 

Medical Examiner January 5, 2015 

Assistant DPW Superintendent
F1eetlParksIFaci1ities 

Public Works July 24, 2016 

Assistant DPW Superintendent - Roads Public Works April 21, 2009 
Assistant DPW Superintendent Shop Publio 'Narks April 21, 2009 
County Engineer/Assistant Direotor Public Works October 8, 2013 

County Board Meeting Packet 
110 of 119



facilities Manager Public \\'orlcs April 21, 2009 . 
Onerations ManagerfDeoutv Director 

Public Wor\cs 
Public Works 

No't'ember 9, 2010 
July 24,2016 

Purchasing Manager Public Works March 22, 2015 
Senior Project Manager Public Works April 21, 2009 

1 
2 PART II: That Section 15-394 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
3 amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike
4 through): 
5 
6 "Sec. 15-394. Safety shoes. 
7 
8 The County shall pay an annual stipend in the amount of $75.00 to public works 
9 employees in all classifications, including the Inventory Specialist, Hea6 Groundskeeper, 

10 Assistant Public Works Superintendents and the High\vay Operations Manager/Deputy Director, 
11 Facilities Foreman, Shop Foreman and Facilities Senior Project Managers but excluding all other 
12 office staff and limited term and/or casual employees, for the purchase of safety shoes. The 
13 stipend shall be paid on the first paycheck in February. The stipend shall not be pro-rated for a 
14 new hire within the annual period." 
15 
16 PART III: That Section 15-634 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
17 amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike
18 through): 
19 
20 "Sec. 15-634. Use of County and personal vehicles. 
21 
22 (a) Except as provided under subsection (b), employees are prohibited from using a 
23 County vehicle to commute from home to work or work to home or for any other personal 
24 reasons. 
25 
26 (b) Employees and elected officials holding the following positions shall be assigned 
27 a County vehicle and are required to commute in the vehicle for bona fide non-compensatory 
28 business reasons: Sheriff, Undersheriff, Captain, Lieutenant, Deputy Sheliffs assigned to K-9 
29 units, Public Works Highway Operations Manager/Deputy Director, and Assistant Public Works 
30 Superintendent - Roads and Assistant Public Works Superintendent - Sfle.p 
31 Fleet/Parks/Facilities. At any time the department head may access the vehicle or assign 
32 alternative use of a County vehicle. The County may require that the vehicle be stored on County 
33 premises. Employees shall be required to maintain a log showing the personal use of the vehicle 
34 and submit the log for payroll processing. 
35 
36 (c) If a County vehicle is provided for bona fide business use, the employee shall not 
37 use the vehicle for personal purposes other than for commuting or de minimis personal use. In 
38 addition, the employee's spouse or dependents shall not be allowed in the commuter vehicle for 
39 any reason. 
40 

2
 County Board Meeting Packet 
111 of 119



1 (d) No employee shall drive a County-owned vehicle or their own personal vehicle on 
2 County business without first possessing a valid driver's license and liability insurance as 
3 required by section 30-455(c) of the Code of Ordinances. Employees shall promptly report the 
4 loss of their driver's license or liability insurance coverage to their Supervisor. 
5 
6 (e) Absolute sobriety shall be required of any employee or elected official while 
7 operating a County-owned vehicle. 
8 
9 (f) In addition to those employees set forth in (b), the Facilities Senior Project 

10 Manager may be required to commute in a County-owned vehicle for bona fide non
11 compensatory business reasons. In the event such action is required, the Director - Central 
12 Services will make such designation in wri ting to the Deputy County Administrator - Finance. 
13 Use of County-owned vehicles by the personnel listed herein shall be in accordance with the 
14 terms of all applicable ordinances. 
15 
16 (g) For the employees set forth in subsections (b) and (f), the County will follow the 
17 commuting rule as established by the IRS and described in IRS Publication 15-B to properly tax 
18 the fringe benefit of the personal use. As part of the commuting rule, the employee is required to 
19 maintain documentation showing the personal use of the vehicle and submit said documentation 
20 for payroll processing of the taxation. 
21 
22 (h) On an annual basis, employees assigned a County vehicle shall provide a report to 
23 the Human Resources Committee detailing the number of call-outs they responded to throughout 
24 the year." 
25 
26 PART IV: That Section 15-810 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
27 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike
28 through text): 
29 
30 "Sec. 15-810. Drug or alcohol testing. 
31 
32 (e) The county will randomly test the following non-represented employee 
33 classifications for compliance with its drug-free workplace policy. 
34 

I 

Department I Classification 

Administration County Administrator 

Finance Comptroller 

Deputy Administrator - Finance 

Finance Manager 

Financial Systems Administrator 
I 

Payroll Systems Coordinator j
\ I 

3 County Board Meeting Packet 
112 of 119



i 

I 

i 

I 

I 

I 

Human Resources 

Information Technology 

Human Resources Director 

Account Clerk IV 

Business Analyst/Project Manager 

Desktop lead/server specialist 

r 

[ Director - IT 

GIS Coordinator
 

Help desk analyst
 

IT Project Coordinator
 

IT specialist I 
Manager of IT Operations 

Network Engineer 

Senior IT architect I 
Senior IT support specialist
 

Systems engineer
 

Systems specialist 

I
 

I
 

I
 
I 

Lakeland Health Care Center 
I 

Administrator - LHCC 

I 

i 

Public works 

Sheriffs Office I 

Director - Central Services 

Captain 

Jail Administrator 

Jail Superintendent 

Lieutenant 

I 

I 
Sheriff (elected) 

Undersheriff 
i 

I 
[ Corrections Sergeant 

Desktop Lead/Server Specialist 

I 
I 

I 

Treasurer's Office Accountant 

County Treasurer (elected) I 
I 
2 
3 

PART V: This ordinance shall become effective upon passage and publication. 

4 County Board Meeting Packet 
113 of 119



1 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 6th day of 
2 September 2016. 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
8 County Board Chair Attest: County Clerk 
9 

10 County Board Meeting Date: September 6, 2016 
11 
12 Action Required: Majority Vote _~X'----- Two-thirds Vote Other 

-- 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

5
 County Board Meeting Packet 
114 of 119



Ordinance No. 997-09/16
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

I. Title: Amending Sections of Chapter 15 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances 
Relating to Updates to Various Position Titles 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this ordinance amendment is to 
update various sections of the Code to reflect position title changes. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage of this ordinance will 
have minimal fiscal impact on the county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Human Resources Committee Date: July 27,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: September 6, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impa ts associated with passage of the attached ordinance. 

rrb~ 1<0 . 
Davl A. Bretl Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

6
 County Board Meeting Packet 
115 of 119



ORDINANCE NO. 998 - 09/16
 

AMENDING SECTION 15-17 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF
 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE RECLASSIFICATION OF AN HS SPECIALIST
 

III POSITION AT HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
 

1 THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
2 FOLLOWS: 
3 
4 PART I: That Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
5 amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike
6 through): 
7
 
8 "Sec. 15-17. Authorized positions by department.
 
9
 

10 (i) Health & Human Services 
11 
12 CLASSIFICATION TITLE 
13 
14 Account Clerk II 
15 Account Clerk III 
16 Account Clerk IV 
17 Administrative Secretary II 
18 Associate Nutrition Specialist 
19 Child Support Lead Worker 
20 Clerk II 
21 Clerk III 
22 Clerk IV 
23 Deputy Director - Health & Human Services 
24 Director - Health & Human Services 
25 Economic Support Lead Worker 
26 Economic Support Specialist 
27 Economic Support Specialist (Project Position)6 
28 Environmental Health Specialist 
29 HHS Site Worker 
30 HS Manager-Administrative Services 
31 HS Manager-Aging Services & Resources Support 
32 HS Manager- Behavioral Health Services 
33 HS Manager - Children & Families 
34 HS Manager- Children's Developmental Services 
35 HS Manager-Mental Health Recovery Services 
36 HS Manager-Public Health 
37 HS Specialist I 
38 HS Specialist I (AODA Grant) 
39 HS Specialist II 

FTE 

1.00 
2.00 
3.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.60 
1.00 

14.00 
1.00 
1.00 
2.00 

17.00 
3.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

59.23 
2.00 
1.00 

HS Specialist III -l+OO 10.00 40 

County Board Meeting Packet 
116 of 119



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

HS Specialist IV 1.00 
HS Supervisor-ADRC 1.00 
HS Supervisor- Aging & Nutrition 1.00 
HS Supervisor-Behavioral Health 1.00 
HS Supervisor - Child Protective Services 1.00 
HS Supervisor-Child Support 1.00 
HS Supervisor-Community Support Case Management 1.00 
HS Supervisor-Community Support Program 1.00 
HS Supervisor-Compliance & Medical Records 1.00 
HS Supervisor-Crisis Intervention 1.00 
HS Supervisor-Economic Support 2.00 
HS Supervisor-Fiscal Support 1.00 
HS Supervisor-Juvenile Court Intake/Child Abuse & Neglect 1.00 
HS Supervisor-Ongoing Case Management 1.00 
HS Supervisor-Public Health 1.00 
HS Supervisor-WIC 1.00 
Nutrition Site Worker 1.87 
Nutrition Specialist 1.00 
Occupational Therapist 0.80 
Paternity Specialist 1.00 
Physical Therapist 0.80 
Physician Support Assistant 1.00 
Program Assistant 1.00 
Public Health Nurse BSN 3.50 
Public Health Specialist 0.50 
Receptionist/Clerk 4.37 
RN (Mental Health) 3.00 
Secretary - Confidential 1.00 
Senior Accountant l 1.75 
Spanish Interpreter/Clerk 0.50 
Speech-Language Pathologist 1.75 
Support Specialist 5.00 
Teacher 1.00 

Total Health & Human Services FTEs 177.67 
lReports to Finance 
6Positions to be eliminated when State funding ceases. 

PART II: The changes above shall be effective upon passage and publication. 

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 6th day of 
September 2016. 

Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey
 
County Board Chair Attest: County Clerk
 

2
 County Board Meeting Packet 
117 of 119



1 County Board Meeting Date: September 6, 2016 
2 
3 Action Required: Majority Vote _~X:-.-_ Two-thirds Vote Other--- 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

~t~f I~ ~A~ 9h7/~ 
Date Nicole Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

David A. Brell 

3
 County Board Meeting Packet 
118 of 119



Ordinance No. 998-09/16
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

I. Title: Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 
the Reclassification of an HS Specialist III Position at Health and Human Services 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this ordinance amendment is to 
reclassify a vacant HS Specialist lll- Child Protection Services Permanency Lead to an 
HS Supervisor - Child Protective Services. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: The reclassification of this 
position will result in an approximate savings of$66,539 in 2016 due to the position 
begin vacant. The approximate annual fiscal impact of this reclassification is a cost of 
$17,355, which will be included in future budget years. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Human Resources Committee Date: September 6,2016 

Vote: 

Committee: Health & Human Services Board Date: September 6,2016 

Vote: 

County Board Meeting Date: September 6,2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 

?f 4ad dz-tj/t~ 
Nicole Andersen Date
 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance
 

im acts associated with passage of the attached ordinance. 

n 
1 A. Bretl ate 

4
 County Board Meeting Packet 
119 of 119




